AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING — MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

April 25, 2011
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

{Due to spring break for area schools, we were unable to schedule a student to
lead the pledge tonight.)

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

A Approval of Reaular Meeting of April 11,2011

*B. Receive and File Draft £E-9-1-1 Board Meeting of April 14, 2011

*C. Receive and File Draft Downtown Events Planning Committee Meeting of
April 14, 2011

ORDINANCES

A. Consideration of An Ordinance Amending the Municival Code of the Village of
Burr Ridge by Adding a New Chapter 39 Thereto Entitled “Property
Maintenance”

B. Consideration of Ordinance Removing Article I Nuisances — Weeds from
Chapter 38 of the Municipal Code to be Replaced in a Separate Ordinance with
a New Chapter 39 of the Municipal Code

C. Consideration of Ordinance Amending the Building Ordinance to Remove
Section 701Vl for the Purpose of Relocating Property  Maintenance
Reagulations to a New Chapter 39 in the Municipal Code

*D.  Approval of An Ordinance Granting a Special Use Pursuant to the Village of
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an QOutside Patio and Dining Area and
Extension of Hours of Operation for a Restaurant (Z-03-2011:. 510 Village
Center Drive — Cooper’s Hawk)

RESOLUTIONS

A, Consideration of Resolution Authorizing Intergovernmental Agreement Between
the Village of Hinsdale and the Vilage of Burr Ridge Regarding the
Construction of Additional Platform Tennis Courts




13.

*B. Adoption of A Resolution Approving a Policy for the Collection, Use, Disclosure
and Protection of Individuals’ Social Security Numbers

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Recommendation to Approve a Policy for the Implementation
and Utilization of Social Media Sites for the Village of Burr Ridge

*B. Approval of Recommendation to Approve Change Order #1 and Final Payment
for Babson Park Water Main Proiect

*C. Receive and File 2009-2011 Taraets for Action Update Report

“D. Approval of Vendor List

E. Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE
REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS
CLOSED SESSION

o Approval of Closed Session Minutes of April 11, 2011

¢ Deliberation of Salary Schedules and
Employees

Benefits for One or More Classes of

RECONVENED MEETING

A. Consideration of Recommendation to Approve FY 11-12 Pay Plan and Salary
Increases for Non-Union Emplovess

ADJOURNMENT



TO:
FROWM

SUBJECT:

DATE:

@
=

Mayor and Board of Trustees
Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
Regular Meeting of April 25, 2011

April 22, 2011

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Unfortunately, due to spring break for area schools,
we were unable to schedule a student to lead the pledge at tonight’s meeting.

6.

ORDINANCES

A, Add New Chapter 39 (“Property Maintenance”) to Municipal Code

B. Remove Article Il from Chapter 38 of Municipal Code

C. Remove Section 701.Vill from Building Ordinance (Move Property

Maintenance Regulations to New Chapter 39 in Municipal Code)

Please find attached three Ordinances related to the Burr Ridge Property
Maintenance Code and in particular, regulations pertaining to the
maintenance of grass and weeds. The Ordinances are summarized as
follows:

A. The first Ordinance would add the Property Maintenance Code to the
Municipal Code.  Currently the Village's property maintenance
regulations are in the Building Ordinance. Since the Municipal Code is
a more universal document, it is our recommendation that these
regulations be moved to the Municipal Code.

Most of the amendments to the Property Maintenance Code listed in
the new Chapter 39 of the Municipal Code are existing regulations.
Additions to the Code include establishment of a limit of 10 inches for
the height of weeds and grass (at which point the Village can have a
property mowed). While this has long been the policy of the Village,
this amendment codifies this requirement.

The only other substantive change is to establish a flat $50 fee to be
charged when the Village has to mow & property. Current policy is to
charge a fee of 10% of the cost of the mowing. This typically ranges
from $30 to $50. However, the Village staff time is the same whether it
is a large property or small property and the $50 fee more accurately
reflects staff time than the current 10% fee.

B. The second Ordinance removas the weed regulations from Chapter
38. The relevant regulations are relocated to the new Chapter 39
described above. Please note however, that we are recommending
elimination of the official position “Commissioner of Weeds,” as it has
not been officially filled for at least the last 20 years. Nor is this
position necessary as the Property Maintenance Code references the
Community Development Director/Building Commissioner as the

-1 - April 22, 2011



administrator of the Property Maintenance Code. A copy of the
existing weed regulations is attached.

C. The third Ordinance removes the Property Maintenance Code and its
local amendments from the Building Ordinance (in light of its relocation
to the Municipal Code).

it is our recommendation: that the Ordinances be approved.

Special Use — Outdoor Dining (Cooper’'s Hawk)

Attached is an Ordinance approving a request by Cooper's Hawk
Restaurant for special use approval to allow the construction and use of
an outdoor dining area for an existing restaurant and for the continuation
of the existing hours of operation. The property is located at 510 Village
Center Drive. The Plan Commission recommended approval of this
petition and at its April 11, 2011 meeting, the Board directed staff to
prepare the attached Ordinance.

it is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

7. RESOLUTIONS

A.

IGA Re Construction of Platform Tennis Courts (KLM Park)

Attached please find an Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village
of Hinsdale and the Village of Burr Ridge regarding the construction of
additional platform tennis courts at Katherine Legge Memorial Park. The
Village of Hinsdale has approved two additional courts at the KLM Park
facility, which would then allow for a total of six courts. The agreement
landscaping that will be installed at the time the courts are constructed, as
well as a proposed stormwater plan that has been reviewed and accepted
by our Village Engineer and will be submitted to the MWRD for final
approval. The agreement also establishes hours of operation for the
courts, requiring Hinsdale to turn off the lights on courts #3 and #4 at
10:00 p.m. on Tuesday through Thursday and on courts #1, #3 and #4 at
10:00 p.m. on Friday through Monday. For any of the days on which the
lights are not turned off at 10:00 for any court, the lights shall be turned off
at 10:30 p.m. The term of the agreement will be for a period of five years,
with the understanding that the parties will agree to meet within 120 days
prior to the expiration of the agreement to discuss renewal of the
agreement.

It is my understanding that King Bruwaert House finds the agreement to
be acceptable. It is also my understanding that the residents directly to the
east of the platform tennis facility also have found the agreement to be
acceptable. As of this writing, | am only aware of two residents, Mr. & Mrs.
King, 1348 Laurie Lane, that have indicated that they are opposed to the
Village entering into any agreement with the Village of Hinsdale.

- - Aprit 22, 2011



Although the Village did not get everything it wanted in this agreement, |
believe this compromise repraesents the best that we could accomplish and
that the agreement includes several commitments from the Village of
Hinsdale regarding landscaping, drainage and hours of operation that are
beneficial o our residents.

With this in mind, it _is our recommendation that the Resolution
authorizing the approval of an intergovernmental agreement between the
Village of Hinsdale and the Village of Burr Ridge regarding the
construction of additional platform tennis courts be adopted.

Collection, Use, Disclosure, Protection of Social Security Numbers

In January 2010, Governor Quinn signed into law the ldentity Protection
Act, establishing new regulations on how units of state and local
government, including municipalities, use an individual's social security
number. The Act requires that municipalities adopt an ldentity Protection
Policy by June 1, 2011. The Policy must:

1. Identify the Act,

2. Require that all municipal employees with access to social security
numbers be trained in social security number confidentiality
protection,

3. Restrict access to social security numbers to those employees
required to have such access,

4. Require where social security numbers are permitted fo be

reguested from an individual that they may be provided in a way
allowing for easy redaction in the event of an FOIA request, and

5. Require that a statement of purpose be provided when collecting a
social security number.

All municipal employees must be advised of the existence of the Policy
and a copy of the Policy must be available for review. Attached please find
a Resolution approving a Policy for the collection, use, disclosure and
protection of individual social security numbers, along with the proposed
identity Protection Policy.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution approving a Policy
for the collection, use, disclosure and protection of individual social
security numbers be adopted.

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Policy re Social Media Sites for Village of Burr Ridge

Pursuant fo the Board’s approval of the use of social media at its April 11
meeting, attached please find a policy governing social media use by the
Village of Burr Ridge. The policy specifies that social media content will
include information included in documents that are routinely prepared by
Staff and approved by the Village President in the normal course of

-3 April 22, 2011



business and would appear in other forms of Village correspondence such
as letters to residents, newsletiers, Miscellaneous Memo subjects, public
notices, etc. If the information {o be posted would not normally be
included in those documents it will be submitted to the Village President
for approval. Additicnal provisions in the policy designate record-keeping
requirements, who may post content and what may/may not be posted.

it is our recommendation: that the policy be approved.

Change Order #1/Final Payment -~ Babson Park Water Main

The Babson Park Phase | Water Main Extension was completed and
brought into service in early December, 2010.

The Board of Local Improvements (BOLI) original cost estimate for
construction (upon which Special Assessment #28 is based) was
$245,865. The low bid construction contract was $189,442, and the final
construction cost is $217,838. Therefore, the as-built construction cost is
11% below the BOL! Estimate and 15% over the low bid contract. The
increase over the low bid coniract is due to a utility conflict with a mis-
marked communications cable, which required an adjustment to the layout
of the water main, and caused an increase in the trench backfill and
pavement patch quantities of the contract.

All design, permitting, and construction engineering activities, were
performed by Village Engineering personnel, which allowed the Village to
eliminate the costs associated with professional services for this project.
Residents seem pleased with the installation, and connections have
commenced. Due to the fact that the project has been completed under
the BOLIl estimate, the resident contributions to reconcile the Special
Assessment will be reduced.

It is our recommendation: that Change Order #1, in the amount of
$28,396, be approved, and that final payment be issued.

2009-2011 Targets for Action Update Report

Enclosed please find the Targets for Action report that was established
during the Strategic Planning Workshop in September 2009, updated
through the 2™ Quarter 2011,

Itis our recommendation: that the Quarterly 2009-11 Targets for
Action Report be received and filed.

Anproval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $249,255.19 for all funds,
plus $185,883.97 for payroll, for a grand total of $435,139.16. The Vendor
List includes the following special amounts:

-4 - April 22, 2011



o $33,484.95 — Convergence Technologies, Inc. for Wireless vehicle
routers (15)

e $33,412.20 -~ Convergence Technologies, Inc. for Wireless access
points (6)

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

RECONVENED MEETING

A,

EY 41-12 Pav Plan/Salary Increases for Non-Union Employees

Mayor Grasso is recommending that the Village Board table the issue of a
salary increase for non-union employees until the legislative session in
Springfield has been completed and a decision regarding the municipal
portion of the State income tax becomes known.

It is my recommendation: that this issue be tabled until after the
legislative session in Springfield is completed.

-5 April 22, 2011



REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, II

April 11,2011

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of April 11, 2011
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was conducted by Cub Scout Pack 69 of Pleasantdale
Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Sodikoff, Grela, Paveza, Allen, Wott, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee DeClouette.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief John Madden, Assistant to the
Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, Community Development
Director Doug Pollock, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.
AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent Agenda
— Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Allen, Wott, Paveza, Grela, Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee DeClouette

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 28, 2011 were approved  for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING OF
FEBRUARY 23, 2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote.

RIECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF APRIL. 4, 2011 were
noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9670



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

April 11,2011

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR THE OUTSIDE STORAGE OF
COMMERCIAL TRUCKS IN A GI DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE (Z-01-2011: 7521 BRUSH HILL ROAD - GE) The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting a special use
for the outside storage of commercial trucks in a GI District pursuant to the Village of Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance (Z-01-2011: 7521 Brush Hill Road - GE).

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-08-11.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW
CONSTRUCTION AND USE OF AN OUTDOOR DINING AREA (7Z-03-2011: 510
VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE — COOPER’S HAWK The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance approving special use to allow construction
and use of an outdoor dining area (Z-03-2011: 510 Village Center Drive — Cooper’s Hawk).

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO DENY PUD AMENDMENT (7-04-2011;
BRAEMIOOR UNITS 1 AND 2 PUD) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, directed staff to withdraw this petition from further consideration.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR PHASE III PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES FOR 91°" STREET LAPP PROJECT The Board, under the Consent Agenda
by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for Phase IIT Professional Services for the 91% Street LAPP
Project to Engineering Resource Associates in the amount of $20,801.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR CHASEMOOR LIFT STATION
SCADA IMPROVEMENTS The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
awarded the contract for the electrical upgrades of the control panel and SCADA upgrade of the
Chasemoor sanitary sewer lift station to OKEH Electric Company in the amount not to exceed
$47,000 and that work be scheduled to begin at the coniractor’s earliest convenience.

PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING MAY 2011 AS MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS
MONTH The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Proclamation
designating May 2011 as Motorcycle Awareness Month.

PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING APRIL 24-30, 2011 AS ARBOR DAY WEEK The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Proclamation designating April
24 30,2011 as Arbor Day Week.

YOUCHERS in the amount of $82,105.11 for the period ending April 11, 2011 and payroll
in the amount of $180,671.98 for the period ending April 2, 2011 were approved for payment under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9671



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

April 11, 2011

PUBLIC HEARING
FY 2011 - 12 BUDGET

CALL TO ORDER The Public Hearing of the Mayor and Board of Trustees for the FY
2011 - 12 Budget was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 South County Line Road,
Burr Ridge, Illinois and called to order by Mayor Grasso at 7:05 P.M. with the same Trustees in
attendance as immediately preceding the Public Hearing.

NOTICE OF HEARING  was published in the Suburban Life.

BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS were presented by Village Administrator Steve Stricker and are
attached to these minutes as Exhibit B.

BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS Dolores  Cizek, 6603 Natasha Court,
Countryside, commented on the budget related to Pathway Fund interest, the Village Center, Hotel
/Motel Tax rate, Holiday Décor, Clark Mosquito Contract, Village Hall Renovation, Police Facility,
and I-55 Bridge Enhancements.

CLOSE HEARING Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Wott that the FY
2011 - 12 Budget Public Hearing of April 11, 2011 be closed.

By Voice Vote, the motion carried and the FY 2011 — 12 Budget Public Hearing of April 11, 2011
was closed at 7:22 p.m.

ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR ALL CORPORPORATE PURPOSES OF
THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, DUPAGE AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, IN
LIEU OF THE APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING ON _THE FIRST DAY OF MAY, 2011 AND ENDING ON THE
THIRTIETH DAY OF APRIL, 2012

Motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee Paveza to approve the Ordinance
adopting the Fiscal Year 2011 — 2012 Budget.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Allen, Paveza, Wott, Grela, Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee DeClouette

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 1114.

9672



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

April 11, 2011

ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY (SURROUNDED TERRITORY) Village
Administrator Steve Stricker began by discussing the provisions and status of the proposed
annexation agreement as follows:

The noise abatement improvements previously discussed will be incorporated and Saia will
construct a 16 noise wall across the entire north side of the property and the construction of
the noise walls would begin as soon as possible;

®  No sunset provision will be provided in the agreement and in exchange, the property owner
will agree not to seek zoning for the truck depot during the 20-year life of the annexation
agreement. The non-conforming use status of the property will remain in place for up to one
year after a truck depot tenant were to leave before the non-conforming use would cease;

There will be a two-year moratorium after the noise barrier is installed prior to new noise
studies being conducted;

Saia and Mr. Rogulic, the property owner, will agree to compensate the Village of Burr
Ridge $25,000 for expenses associated with negotiations and the annexation agreement.

Mr. Stricker explained that the property owner would now like the non-conforming use status of the
property to remain in place for two years, rather than one year, which will require discussion by the
Board.

In response to Trustee Grela’s inquiry, Mayor Grasso explained the owner’s position regarding the
request for the additional time prior to the expiration of the non-conforming use status. Mayor
Grasso indicated that the residents have agreed to the additional year requested by the property
owner and if an agreement is reached, they would like the assurance that the construction of the wall
at the north side of the property would begin within 30 days.

Steve Less, 7330 Chestnut Hills Drive, clarified that the residents would like Saia to proceed with
the construction of the sound walls along the driveway, past the water tower and the west sound
wall, rather than the screening walls, as soon as possible.

Scott Hargadon, Attorney for Saia, confirmed the location and height of the screening walls versus
the sound walls.

In response to Mr. Stricker’s inquiry regarding the timing of the construction of the north wall, Mr.
Hargadon stated that the permit process can be initiated, which will allow construction to begin as
soon as the annexation agreement is finalized.

In response to Trustee Sodikoff’s question regarding the construction of the sight fence and sound
wall, Mr. Hargadon explained that the fence and the wall will be joined and the sound wall portion
will be thicker than the sight wall.

9673



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

April 11, 2011

Steve Less, 7330 Chestnut Hills Drive, emphasized the urgency for the construction of the sound
walls.

Mr. Hargadon discussed the unresolved issue between the property owner and the Village. Mr.
Hargadon stated that Saia plans to remain on the property through their current lease, which is
evidenced by their investment in the property and willingness to fund the noise abatement; thus, the
additional 1 year for the non-conforming use will most likely not be an issue. It is Mr. Hargadon’s
opinion that Saia will remain on the property beyond the remaining 14 years of their lease and it is
hoped that the Village and property owner can arrive at an agreement.

Tim Dwyer, Attorney for the property owner, discussed the annexation agreement from the
perspective of the property owner and the certainty of the use of the property for twenty years. Mr.
Dwyer stated the property owner would like the additional one-year of time as a non-conforming use
for protection.

Trustee Grela inquired about the continued allowance of the special use outside of the two-year time
period and in response, Mr. Dwyer indicated the special use would no longer be allowed outside of
that time frame.

Trustee Grela inquired if a drop-dead clause exists in the agreement that would eventually prohibit
the non-conforming special use. In response, Mr. Dwyer stated there is no provision disallowing
the use in perpetuity.

Mayor Grasso explained the provisions of the agreement as discussed such that if there is a lapse in
tenancy in the 20 years, the landlord has two years to secure a new tenant before the non-conforming
use allowance would lapse; and after 20 years, the time span to secure a new tenant would revert to
six months.

Trustee Grela inquired about the status of the dock plate noise reduction measures and in response,
Mr. Hargadon stated that different alternatives have been explored and the goal is to implement a
solution that will address the problem and be durable. Mr. Hargadon assured the Board that a good
faith effort is being made to alleviate the noise of the dock plates.

Mayor Grasso added that the goal for this Board Meeting is to agree to the terms of an annexation
agreement that would allow the process to move forward.

Trustee Paveza stated he agrees with the two-year time frame especially since the residents are in
agreement.

9674



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
April 11, 2011

Trustee Wott added she is also in agreement with the two-year time frame and inquired if the
materials for the fencing could be ordered once the agreement is signed. In response, Mr. Hargadon
indicated that the materials can be ordered when the agreement is signed and the permit process and
contractor bids can begin once an agreement is reached.

Mayor Grasso inquired as to when construction of the fencing might begin if the Annexation
Hearing is scheduled for the Board Meeting of May 23, 2011. In response, Mr. Hargadon indicated
it could begin in June.

Trustee Wott inquired how the $25,000 expense fee payment amount was determined. In response,
Mayor Grasso indicated it was based on covering legal expenses and the allocation of additional
funds for the Capital Fund.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Paveza to direct staff to schedule the
Public Hearing for the Annexation Agreement for Certain Property (Surrounded Territory) for the
Board Meeting May 23, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 7660 S. County Line Road.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Grela, Paveza, Allen, Wott, Mayor Grasso

NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee DeClouette

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried. Trustee Sodikoff abstained from the vote.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Grela to continue the Ordinance
Annexing Certain Property (Surrounded Territory) to the Board Meeting of May 23, 2011 at 7:00
p.m. at the Village Hall, 7660 S. County Line Road.

On voice vote, the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATION TO PURCHASE WIRELESS NETWORK
EQUIPMENT AND IN-CAR SQUAD DATA AND VOICE CONNECTIONS Finance
Director Jerry Sapp stated that the wireless network was initiated in 2009 and its purpose was to
connect the Village Hall, Police Department, and Public Works and to provide network access to
Village personnel and vehicles in the field.

Mr. Sapp described the existing network equipment and components which are:
the backbone which is equipment installed at the Village Hall and the water towers and is a
high-speed wireless network serving the Village facilities;
= access points which is equipment installed in locations on the street level that provide
hotspots of coverage;

9675



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

April 11,2011

mobile routers and network phones, which is equipment in vehicles that will communicate
with access points and the backbone providing connectivity to the Village data network.

Mr. Sapp explained that the original intent was to have access points at the four grade schools but
only Gower School could be accommodated due to difficulties with direct line of site connection
abilities at the other schools.

Mr. Sapp explained that a squad car was linked to the Village network allowing a test of in-car
communication access to perform administrative tasks and application access while in the field and
the test was successful.

Police Chief John Madden discussed the benefits of utilizing in-car communication, which will
provide Police Officers the ability to access Village databases, police records databases, allow in-car
report writing, give mobile access to county E-ticket systems, allow access to IDOT mobile crash
reporting, and provide network phone communications in the squad cars. Mr. Madden emphasized
that the benefits will allow the police officers to be more efficient and conduct work while in the
field.

Mr. Madden stated that to configure the police vehicles will require the addition of six access points,
in addition to 15 mobile routers and network phones. Mr. Madden explained that the access points
will be purchased from the Information Technology Fund and the mobile routers from the E-911
funds, since they are in-car communications.

Mr. Madden discussed the locations of the new access points and the coverage areas of the access
points.

Mr. Stricker discussed the benefits of the network system which will allow a squad car to monitor
the school area while performing work and may also eventually facilitate the installation of
subdivision monitoring cameras.

Mr. Sapp surnmarized the costs and installation charges for the equipment that would be needed.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Wott to award a contract for the
purchase of wireless access points and mobile routers to Convergence Technologies in the amount of
$66,909; to award the purchase of network phones to CDWG in the amount of $7,371; and to
approve the network communication configuration services using the Village’s IT consultant in an
amount not to exceed $3,000.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 — Trustees Paveza, Wott, Allen, Grela, Sodikoff

%9676



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

April 11, 2011

NAYS: 0 — None
ABSENT: 1 — Trustee DeClouette
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATION TO PURSUE IMPLEMENTATION OF
SOCIAL MEDIA SITES FOR THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE  Assistant to the Village
Administrator Lisa Scheiner explained that staff is recommending the use of social media as a
communication vehicle with the residents of the Village.

Ms. Scheiner explained that the advantage of social media over traditional media is that it is more
cost effective and provides flexibility over traditional media. Ms. Scheiner discussed the different
social media sites, which include Facebook, Twitter, and You Tube and explained how the media
can be utilized.

Ms. Scheiner explained that there are no “hard costs” associated with the start-up or maintenance
and the “soft costs” are minimal utilizing the same staff that maintains the Village Web Site.

Ms. Scheiner showed proposed samples of the Facebook, Twitter, and You Tube pages for the
Village of Burr Ridge. Ms. Scheiner explained that Village information will continue to be
available on the Village Web site.

Ms. Scheiner discussed the roll out strategy, which would include advertisement in newsletters,
email, cable channel, news release, web site, and announcement on the water bills. Ms. Scheiner
added that if the Board would like to pursue social media, a social media profile would be presented
at the April 26" Board meeting.

In response to Mayor Grasso’s inquiry if social media would help the Village in achieving
transparency, Ms. Scheiner stated it would provide more accessibility and easy access to Village
information for the residents.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela to direct staff to prepare a social
media policy and create social media profiles for the Village of Burr Ridge.

Trustee Sodikoff added that he agrees with the program but the procedures must be reviewed and a
mechanism must be in place for review and approval of what is published for liability. In response,
Ms. Scheiner added that the Mayor is the Village spokesperson and the information provided in the
social media sites would be the same information that would be in a newsletter and those concerns
will be added to the policy.

On voice vote the motion carried.

9677



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

April 11, 2011

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Sodikoff inquired about the election results and in
response, Mayor Grasso stated they are not available yet as the write-in votes require manual
counting of the ballots.

Trustee Wott inquired if any interest has been exhibited in the Village-owned properties that are for
sale and in response, Mr. Stricker stated there is currently no serious interest. Trustee Wott
suggested the use of realtors.

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek, 6603 Natasha Court, Countryside, inquired about the water leak at
the home at County Line and Plainfield Roads. Ms. Cizek pointed out that the sign at County Line
Road and Burr Ridge Parkway states Cook County and Mayor Grasso responded that because Cook
County has jurisdiction over the road, Cook County is placed on the sign and it cannot be changed.
Ms. Cizek expressed concern that the Village newsletter would be eliminated by implementation of
the social media and Mr. Stricker stated it would not.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Mr. Stricker
stated that per the suggestion of Trustee Sodikoff the Budget Books have been prepared in two new
sample formats and he would like feedback from the Board on the preferred format.

Mayor Grasso stated the welfare of County Line Square and the Village Center are a top priority for
the Board.

Mayor Grasso extended his thanks to Trustee DeClouette and Trustee Allen for their years of service
on the Board.

ADJOURNMENT  Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Allen that the
Regular Meeting of April 11, 2011 be adjourned to Closed Session to discuss approval of Closed
Session Minutes of February 28, 2011, Determination to Release Closed Session Minutes through
December 2010, Determination to Release Verbatim Recordings of Closed Sessions for the Period
of January 14, 2008 through September 28, 2009, Probable and Imminent Litigation, Employment
of Employee (Village Administrator Evaluation).

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Grela, Allen, Paveza, Wott, Sodikoff

NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee DeClouette

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

9678



RECONVENED REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL.

April 11,2011

CALL TO ORDER  The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of April 11, 2011
was reconvened at 9:20 p.m. with the same Trustees in attendance as immediately preceding the
Closed Meeting from 9:00 p.m. to 9:20 p.m.

RECONVENE AND ADJOURN REGULAR MEFTING Motion was made by Trustee
Sodikoff and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Regular Meeting of April 11, 2011 be reconvened
and adjourned.

On Voice Vote, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of April 11, 2011 was adjourned at 9:21
p.m.

Karen J. Thomas Gary A. Grasso

Village Clerk Village Clerk Pro-Tempore

Burr Ridge, [linois Burr Ridge, {llinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of , 2011,

9683



"B
MINUTES é

E-9-1-1 BOARD
Meeting of April 14, 2011

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Barbara Miklos called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Barbara Miklos, Brooks Fuller, Bob Jewell, Jerome Connolly and Police Chief
John Madden

Absent: None

Also Present: Village Administrator Steven Stricker and SWCD Director Bill Shanley
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Bob Jewell to approve the minutes of the April 8, 2010 meeting. The
motion was seconded by Jerome Connolly and approved by a vote of 5-0.

FY 2011-12 E-9-1-1 BUDGET
PURCHASE E-9-1-1 RELATED EQUIPMENT FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT
- Radio Communications Replacement

Village Administrator Steve Stricker presented the E-9-1-1 Board with the FY 2011-12
E-9-1-1 Budget. He explained the Budget's format, which includes two years of actual
information, the estimated actual for the current fiscal year, the Budget projection for the
upcoming fiscal year and Budget projections for four additional years in the future. He
stated that revenues in the mount $82,290 generated from the 60C per phone line charge in
the amount of $68,440 plus interest in the amount of $12,850. He stated that the
expenditures in this year’s Budget include 16¢ per phone line or $18,816 to Southwest
Central Dispatch, 11.6¢ per phone line for AT&T routing and charges in the amount of
$13,640, and this year, for the first time, for the DuPage County Interoperable Radio System
fee in the amount of $9,720.

He stated that equipment reserves included in this year’s budget includes 5¢ per phone line
for both Fire Districts in the amount of $5,880 each and 20.6( for the Village of Burr Ridge
in the amount of $24,224.

He stated that reserves in the E-9-1-1 Fund equal $287,172, of which $196,305 was
earmarked for the Burr Ridge Police Department, $70,865 was reserved for the
Pleasantview Fire District and $20,000 was set aside for the Tri-State Fire District. He
stated that in the Equipment Account, $170,100 was budgeted to replace portable radios
with radios that would be compatible with the DuPage County Motorola Starcom 21 System
(Interoperability Radio System), which is currently being developed in DuPage County.



MINUTES/E-9-1-1 BOARD
Meeting of April 14, 2011
Page2

Police Chief John Madden explained that the cost per radio is $6,300 for the purchase of 27
Motorola APX Radios and, in addition, there will be an annual maintenance fee of $9,720.
Chief Madden went into detail to discuss the proposed plan of DuPage County and the need
for the Village of Burr Ridge to be compatible with other DuPage communities. In response
to a question from Bob Jewell regarding being compatible with Cook County communities,
Bill Shanley, Executive Director of Southwest Central Dispatch, stated that there are enough
general interoperable channels on the new radios to be able to communicate with Cook
County communities. In response to a question from Jerry Connolly regarding the annual
maintenance fee, Chief Madden stated that the $9,720 represents the annual cost to
maintain the Starcom system. He stated that there is the possibility that DuPage County
would not be charged the $30/month/radio cost and then the Village of Burr Ridge would
not have to pay it either.

Chief Madden stated that, if for whatever reason, the DuPage County Interoperable Radio
System program is not implemented this year or falls apart entirely, he would recommend
only purchasing enough of the new more expensive radios for his supervisors only.

Bill Shanley also explained to the Board the background regarding DuPage County’s efforts
to create an Interoperable Radio System. He stated that the Starcom system is really the
Motorola Smart System and that, although DuPage County thought of setting up its own
proprietary system, it was deemed to be too expensive and, therefore, the DuPage County
program will utilize the Motorola Starcom network. He stated that DuPage County is in the
process of installing at least four more additional transmitter/receiver sites in order to
improve coverage throughout the County. He stated that Southwest Central Dispatch does
not have a Motorola Smart System and that in order for Southwest Central Dispatch to
communicate in this new system, it would need eight new consoles or use a device known
as a consolette that would make the radio system compatible with the Southwest Central
equipment. He stated that it was not feasible to purchase new consoles and, therefore, the
consolette option is currently the one being pursued.

After considerable discussion regarding the Interoperable Radio System, a motion was
made by Bob Jewell to approve the FY 2011-02 Budget. The motion was seconded by
Brooks Fuller and approved by a vote of 5-0.

A motion was made by Brooks Fuller to recommend to the Village Board the purchase of
interoperable radios, as outlined by the Chief of Police, in the amount of $170,100. The
motion was seconded by Jerry Connolly and approved by a vote of 5-0.

WIRELESS E-9-1-1 UPDATE

Bill Shanley stated that 51% of emergency calls this year were initiated using cell phones.
He stated that the technology continues to improve in this area and that programmers are
working on the next generation 9-1-1, which would allow callers to 9-1-1 to use their cell
phones as cameras and text messengers. He stated that Southwest Central is taking a wait-
and-see approach regarding this new technology.



MINUTES/E-9-1-1 BOARD
Meeting of April 14,2011
Page 3

He stated that, over the course of the past year, voice over IP lines are now paying the 60¢
per phone line cost for E-9-1-1 service. He stated that the GPS system that is encrypted in
all new cell phones is making it much easier to track exactly from where the phone call is
coming. He reminded the Board that this new technology has been required in all new cell
phones since 2009.

SOUTHWEST CENTRAL DISPATCH UPDATE

Bill Shanley indicated that he has been talking with the Village of Crestwood as a possible
new participant in Southwest Central and that, over the course of last year, Hinsdale has
joined the Southwest Central Dispatch. Bob Jewell asked if the addition of these
communities would require more personnel. In response, Mr. Shanley stated that it would
not, but that he is filling vacant positions when they occur. He stated that he also had
discussions with Riverside and Countryside regarding joining Southwest Central, but that
those discussions were very preliminary.

POLICE DEPARTMENT UPDATE

Police Chief John Madden provided the Board with a brief overview of the Police
Department’s 2010 Annual Report, which he stated would be coming out in the near future.
He stated that 2010 saw calls for services up 7%. He stated that, although traffic
enforcement is down slightly from the previous year, there has been more focus on
patrolling in the neighborhoods. In response to a question from Chairperson Miklos
regarding retail theft, Chief Madden indicated that there are issues regarding retail theft in
the Village Center and that there are those that focus on businesses that they know will not
prosecute them. He stated that he has been successful in convincing some of the businesses
to prosecute shoplifters.

Chief Madden also mentioned the fact that the Police Department became re-accredited in
July 2010 and that it held its 13% annual Citizens Police Academy.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Jerry Connolly to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Brooks Fuller and approved by a vote of 5-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

espectfully submitted,

N

teven Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



-
S C
MINUTES

DOWNTOWN BURR RIDGE EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
APRIL 14, 2011

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Maureen Wott called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. at
the Village Hall Conference Room, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois

ROLL CALL - Roll call was taken as follows:

Present: Chairperson Maureen Wott, Suzanne Gray, Joan Ruzak, Jane Hopson
and Lavonne Campbell.

Absent: Gaye Wagner and Dehn Grunsten.
Also Present: Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner.
TABLED APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 7, 2011, MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Joan Ruzak and SECONDED by Lavonne Campbell to table the
minutes of the February 7, 2011. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 with two members
absent.

DISCUSSION REGARDING FY 11-12 EVENT SCHEDULE AND PROPOSED BUDGET

Ms. Scheiner stated that she is pleased to report that to date, with the help of Jamie Janusz
at the Burr Ridge Park District, we have secured $11,500 in sponsorships and the cost of
the concert series is fully funded through private donations. She reviewed the final concert
schedule and associated sponsors, stating that two of the concert dates do not have
sponsors attending and she would like to keep those open as rain dates.

Ms. Scheiner stated that included in the FY 11-12 budget is $300 for concert photography.
She reviewed the arrangement made with Kiet Pham for the Jingle Mingle and stated that
she was satisfied with the quality of his work. Since their last discussion Mr. Pham’s price
has increased and he is suggesting $80/hour. Ms. Scheiner said she may be able to
negotiate that rate down to $75 /hour if she also books him for the car show and, if so, have
him present at four concerts, one hour each. She reviewed how his rate compares to
freelance photographer rates and the discounted rates the Committee has paid the last few
years. She indicated that, at $75/hour, there is substantial savings that can be achieved by
hiring Mr. Pham. Ms. Scheiner said that, if the Committee is ok with this arrangement, she
would like input on the dates Mr. Pham is present. She indicated that they already have
photos of concerts sponsored by Edward Jones and Community Bank of Willowbrook as
well as the Lisa Rene Band’s performance. After a brief discussion, the Committee members
agreed to use a photographer for the opening concert on June 10 to photograph Corvette
Mike’s presence and opening night, July 22 to photograph Loyola’s concert, August 5 to
photograph the Village Center’s presence and August 12 with MARS Snackfood. Ms.
Scheiner asked for a motion to approve a contract with Mr. Pham for photography services
at the concerts and car show in an amount not to exceed $500.



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
April 22,2011
Page 2 of 5

A MOTION was made by Joan Ruzak and SECONDED by Lavonne Campbell to award a
contract for photography services to Mr. Pham for a price not to exceed $500. MOTION
CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 with two members absent.

Ms. Scheiner presented the concept of using local community bands who have won battle of
the bands contest at Hinsdale South High School and St. John of the Cross school as opening
acts for concerts on July 29 and August 12 since these evenings are geared toward a
younger audience. She said they would be invited to perform from 7:00 to 7:20 and set-up
their equipment on the concrete pad in front of the event tent to sure tear-down will not
delay the 7:30 concert start. After a brief discussion the committee members agreed to
pursue the concept and indicated that they would like to use this year as a pilot program
and evaluate if this concept can be expanded in the future. Ms. Scheiner asked for direction
about whether or not to offer a small stipend to the performers as a gesture of good will
and also to ensure that they show. Chairperson Wott stated that she is in favor of paying
the bands a small fee. After a brief discussion the Committee members agreed to offer the
opening acts a flat fee of $200.

Ms. Scheiner reported that Mr. Kotzum was very pleased with the offer to attend the June
10 concert as a sponsor at no cost as a “thank you” for their efforts on behalf of the Car
Show.

Ms. Scheiner said she had been approached by a food vendor that would like to sell food
during the concerts. She described the offerings of this particular vendor and asked if the
Committee would like to pursue this concept with other food vendors such as the kettle
corn vendor at the Farmers’ Market. She said the advantage of using Farmers’ Market
vendors is that they have already cleared the Cook County Health Department. The
Committee members agreed that they would like to pursue the idea and eventually have
one vendor per concert. Ms. Campbell said this year, Oberweis will be at the Farmers’
Market with small samples of ice cream. She said she would pass her contact information
along to Ms. Scheiner so she could see about getting them to a concert. Ms. Scheiner also
said that rather than having a vendor preparing food on-site and trying to work through
the Cook County Health Department she would like to pursue “concert night specials” with
the Village Center restaurants. She said she would like to see the restaurants could offer a
limited menu at a possibly discounted or reasonable cost. Guests could pre-order their
food and pick it up on their way to the concert. The Committee members stated that they
liked the idea.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the progress on the car show to-date. She reviewed the outcome of
their touch-a-truck and overflow lot status in 2010 and said that, while the weather
certainly played a part, it is difficult to get guests to step away from Village Center Drive for
any activities. Committee members agreed that rather than building an overflow lot they
would like to see the number of cars participating limited to only what can fit along Village
Center Drive.



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
April 22,2011
Page 3 of 5

Ms. Scheiner asked for a motion to approve the contract with Sue the DJ, who has agreed to
hold her 2010 rate. She said $550 was budgeted for this item.

A MOTION was made by Lavonne Campbell and SECONDED by Suzanne Gray to award a
contract for D] services Fred Stadtler Productions at a price of $500. MOTION CARRIED by
a vote of 5-0 with two members absent.

Ms. Scheiner said that, per the Committee’s suggestion, she contacted the Volo Auto
Museum and the minimum rental price is $1,500. Instead, she suggested renting a bounce
house from A Moon Jump 4 U, the Village’s preferred vendor. Committee members
discussed whether or not children’s entertainment is needed. Ms. Scheiner stated that this
is the only item left in the budget for entertainment since give-aways and face painting
were eliminated this year. Ms. Hopson stated that it is nice to have a place for mom to take
the kids while dad looks at the car. Ms. Scheiner reviewed two of the auto-themed bounce
houses available and the age-appropriateness and size of each item. She indicated that
sufficient funds exist in the Committee’s $650 entertainment budget to rent a bounce house
and pay someone to monitor it. After some discussion A MOTION was made by Jane
Hopson and SECONDED by Lavonne Campbell to award a contract for the rental of an
inflatable 18’ fire truck slide at a price of $500 plus delivery to A Moon Jump 4 U. MOTION
CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 with two members absent.

Ms. Scheiner explained the difficulty she has had in securing a food vendor for the car show
and the reasons she would not rehire the food vendor that was used for the Jingle Mingle.
Ms. Campbell said they just recently booked a lunch vendor for the Farmers’ Market. Ms.
Scheiner asked for the Committee’s feedback on the idea of hiring Capri Express to sell
pizza since they are a local business and their set-up is small and unobtrusive. The
Committee members agreed provided that Capri Express meets all health department and
Village licensing requirements and that they provide a certificate of insurance naming the
Village and Village Center as additionally insured as we do all vendors and as is required by
our Temporary Use Agreement with the Village Center. Ms. Scheiner said that rather than
pursue any profit sharing agreements she would ask that the food vendor instead comp
volunteer/worker food for which we have budgeted $50. She does not anticipate the cost
to feed volunteers/workers will exceed $50 and they will be provided tickets that limit
their selections to pizza, a drink and bag of chips or something similar.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the pricing she has received for t-shirts and the quantity needed.
She continued that, in the past, the dark colors have been, by far, the most popular and that
she still has white shirts left from four years ago. She said based on this, she is
recommending a navy blue t-shirt with white screen printing. In response to a question
from Chairperson Wott, she said a quantity of 125 shirts would probably cover car show
participants and that whatever shirts are on-hand from previous years would be made
available for purchase. She said that no shirts were sold last year and only 10 were sold the
year prior. She said if any additional shirts are needed, the $50 saved by not providing
reimbursing the vendor for volunteer/worker food could be used for t-shirts.



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
April 22,2011
Page 4 of 5

A MOTION was made by Lavonne Campbell and SECONDED by Suzanne Gray to award a
contract for DJ services Fred Stadtler Productions at a price of $500. MOTION CARRIED by
a vote of 5-0 with two members absent.

Ms. Scheiner asked for the Committee’s input on the car show trophies. After a brief
discussion, the Committee members indicated that they would like to award red, white and
blue trophies.

A MOTION was made by Suzanne Gray and SECONDED by Jane Hopson to order trophies
from Award Emblem, the Village’s preferred vendor. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0
with two members absent.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the Committee’s advertising efforts that have been completed to-
date as well as what would be done after the new Fiscal Year begins. She stated that there
are funds in the FY 11-12 budget for fliers, coroplast signs for use on sandwich boards as
well as street banners. She requested permission from the Committee to solicit
competitive quotes on these items and to award the contract to the lowest qualified bidder.

A MOTION was made by Joan Ruzak and SECONDED by Jane Hopson to solicit competitive
quotes for the printing of fliers, coroplast signs and street banners and to award the
contracts to the lowest qualified bidders. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 with two
members absent.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the artwork provided by the Village’s graphic design consultant.
There was a lengthy discussion regarding modifications to the designs and the sequence of
putting banners up for display. The Committee members agreed that the car show and 5k
banners should not be left up all summer. Ms. Scheiner indicated that the Board approved
the Committee’s recommendation to sell ad space on banners. She asked for Committee
direction as to whether current sponsors should be provided with a street banner at no
additional cost. After a brief discussion the Committee members agreed that, even though
it was not originally included in the offer of sponsorship, street banners should be
provided. In response to a question from Lavonne Campbell, Chairperson Wott stated that
the Burr Ridge Park District will be listed on a banner.

OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Scheiner stated that the date of the Jingle Mingle needs to be finalized. She reviewed
the advantages and disadvantages of November 12 and November 19. She continued that
the live reindeer would not available until 5 p.m.; however, the horse-drawn carriage rides
would be added by the Village Center. After a brief discussion, the Committee members
agreed to move the event back to November 19t and to use the funds budgeted for the live
reindeer on another form of entertainment.

Chairperson Wott stated that she visited the reading room attached to Barbara’s Bookstore
and stated that this space should be utilized for the Jingle Mingle. Ms. Scheiner said this



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
April 22,2011
Page 5 of 5

could be an ideal location for face painting. Chairperson Wott and the other Committee
members liked the use of store space for the Jingle Mingle in 2010.

Ms. Scheiner stated that Wendy Garber of County Line Square has requested a meeting with
the Events Committee regarding a possible fall event. She asked if the Committee would
like to call a special meeting or if they would like to limit it to no more than two committee
members due to the Open Meetings Act and hold it during the day. After a brief discussion,
the Committee members agreed to have the meeting during the day with Chairperson Wott
and another Committee representative.

DEHN GRUNSTEN ARRIVED AT 8:10 p.m.

Suzanne Gray provided the Committee with an update on the 5k race. She said that
although there is a new location the program is similar. She said Loyola is pleased so far
and the goal of 800 runners is becoming realistic. She said the race now has a Facebook
page and County Line Square staff and merchants have been really supportive. She
reviewed their individual sponsorships. She distributed copies of the save-the-date
postcard they created. She said she will have posters next week so please let her know how
many posters and brochures we need for display. She also asked committee members to
let her know how many tickets to the VIP area were needed at Dao.

ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Jane Hopson and SECONDED by Suzanne Gray to adjourn the
April 14, 2011, Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee meeting. MOTION
CARRIED by a vote of 6-0, with one member absent, and the meeting was adjourned at
8:27 p.m.

\ o
Lisa Scheiner
Assistant to the Administrator

April 22,2011




Ls
4/20/2011

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
VILLAGE OF HINSDALE AND THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE REGARDING THE
CONSTRUCTION OF ADDITIONAL PLATFORM TENNIS COURTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois,
as follows:

Section 1: That the President and Board of Trustees find
that it is in the Dbest interests of the Village and its
residents to enter into a certain Intergovernmental Agreement
with the Village of Hindsale, an Illinois municipality, located
at 19 FEast Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois 60521, regarding
the construction of additional platform tennis courts at
Katherine Legge Memorial Park, which is located at 5911 South
County Line Road, Hinsdale, Illinoils, and adjacent to Burr Ridge
as specifically set out in EXHIBIT A attached hereto.

Section 2: That the Intergovernmental Agreement attached
hereto as EXHIBIT A is hereby approved and entered into, and the
President and Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed
to execute and enter into said Intergovernmental Agreement on
behalf of the Village, said Intergovernmental Agreement to be
substantially in the form of EXHIBIT A attached hereto and made
a part hereof.

Section 3: This Resolution shall be in fill force and



Ls
4/20/2011

effect immediately upon its adoption and approval as required by

law.

ADOPTED this = day of April, 2011, by roll call vote as
follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Village President this day of April, 2011.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
HINSDALE AND THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE REGARDING THE
CONSTRUCTION OF ADDITIONAL PLATFORM TENNIS COURTS

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT is made by and between the
VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, an Illinois municipality (hereinafter “Hinsdale™) located at 19 East
Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois 60521, and the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, an Illinois
municipality (hereinafter “Burr Ridge”), located at 7660 South County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois 60527.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 provides that
units of local government may contract to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function
not prohibited to them by law or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.) authorizes
units of local government to exercise jointly with any public agency of the State of Illinois,
including other units of local government, as well as individuals, association and corporations,
any power, privilege or authority which may be exercised by a unit of local government
individually, and to enter into contracts for the performance of governmental services, activities
and undertakings; and

WHEREAS, Hinsdale owns real property know as the Katherine Legge Memorial Park ,
which is located at 5911 South County Line Road, Hinsdale, Illinois (hereinafter the “Subject
Property™), and adjacent to Burr Ridge; and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property contains recreational and social facilities, including
platform tennis courts, warming hut and related structures (the “Courts”), which Hinsdale

permits individuals, organizations and entities to use, subject to certain terms and conditions; and

266284 1

w4



WHEREAS, Hinsdale desires to expand the facilities located on the Subject Property
through the addition of two new Courts and has obtained a Special Use Permit for such plans;
and

WHEREAS, Hinsdale and Burr Ridge have determined it to be in the best interests
of their residents to cooperate in connection with the addition of those two new Courts, and in
connection with the operations of the Courts generally;

WHEREAS, Hinsdale and Burr Ridge agree that the establishment of this
intergovernmental agreement is consistent with that determination;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, terms and conditions set
forth herein, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and in the interest of
intergovernmental cooperation, Hinsdale, as the owner of the Subject Property, and as the
petitioner for an amendment to the special use and Burr Ridge hereby agree as follows:

1.0 RECITALS INCORPORATED

1.1 The foregoing recitals are incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.
2.6 OBLIGATIONS OF HINSDALE

2.1 As the landowner Hinsdale agrees as follows, to the extent of its lawful authority in

such capacity, and as petitioner for a special use permit, Hinsdale agrees that its
application to its Plan Commission requesting a special use for approval of the Courts

on the Subject Property shall contain the following conditions:

2.1.1 Placement of Two New Courts: The two new Courts will be located as
indicated on the diagram attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

2.1.2 Additional Courts Beyond Addition of Two New Courts: During the
term of this Agreement and except for the existing and two new proposed
platform tennis courts, Hinsdale will not install any additional Courts on
the Subject Property.

2.1.3 Hours of Operation: The Court are to be located, configured and
designated by number 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 (for purposes of this Agreement)
as set forth on Exhibit 1, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

26624 1



3.0

4.0

26628 1

(A)  Hinsdale will turn off the lights on courts 3 & 4 at 10:00
p.m. on Tuesday through Thursday; and

(B) Courts 1, 3 and 4 at 10:00 p.m. on Friday through Monday;
and

(C)  For any day on which the lights are not turned off at 10:00
p.m. for any court, the lights shall turn off at 10:30 p.m.

Hinsdale will install automatic timers for the lighting referenced in this
Agreement.

Hinsdale will make a good faith attempt to ensure that the Hinsdale
Platform Tennis Association (“HPTA”) reasonably complies with the
applicable rules established and in effect between Hinsdale and the HPTA,
including but not limited to, turning off the lights for any court that is not
being used.

2.1.4 Drainage: Hinsdale shall construct a new berm, north of the platform
tennis courts and water detention area to improve drainage as indicated on
attached Exhibit 2 as approved by the Metropolitan Water Reclamation
District (“MWRD?”).

2.1.5 Landscaping: Hinsdale shall install, at its own cost, additional
landscaping as follows, all as indicated on the diagram attached hereto as
Exhibit 1

OBLIGATIONS OF BURR RIDGE

3.1 Burr Ridge agrees not to oppose the construction or approval of two new Courts or

noise associated with the routine and ordinary use of the Court during authorized
hours of play for paddle tennis, or authorized timing of the lights as provided by this
Agreement, generally through litigation or otherwise, including, but not limited to,
through any nuisance actions against Hinsdale. Burr Ridge further agrees not to
oppose any approval or permits sought by Hinsdale or the Hinsdale Platform Tennis
Association, relating to the two new Courts. In addition, Burr Ridge further agrees
not to provide any support or assistance, financial or otherwise, to any Burr Ridge or
Hinsdale resident relating to the construction of the two new Courts or the approval
and routine and ordinary use of the Courts during authorized hours of play for paddle
tennis. Burr Ridge’s violation of this section shall immediately void this Agreement.
This paragraph shall not prevent either Village from taking any action to enforce the
terms of this Agreement.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

266280 1

4.1 This Agreement represents the entire agreement between Hinsdale and Burr Ridge
with respect to the addition of the Courts on the Subject Property.

GOVERNING LAW

5.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois both as to
interpretation and performance. Venue for any action shall be in the DuPage County
Circuit Court.

TERM

6.1 The term of this Agreement shall expire on June 30, 2016. The parties agree to meet
within 120 days prior to the expiration of this Agreement to discuss a renewal of this
Agreement.

SEVERABILITY

7.1 The terms, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall be severable, and if any
term, condition, or provision is found to be unenforceable for any reason whatsoever,
the remaining terms, conditions, and provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

NOTICE

8.1 Notice or other writings which either party is required to, or may wish to serve upon
the other party in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

A. If to Burr Ridge:

Village Administrator
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

B. If to Hinsdale;

Village Manager
Village of Hinsdale

19 East Chicago Avenue
Hinsdale, Hlinois 60521



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Intergovernmental

Agreement as of the day of

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

By:

Village President

Attest:

Village Clerk

Date:

266284 1

, 2011,
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
By:
Mayor
Attest:
Village Clerk
Date:




’ : &;‘ I “ EXHIBT 1 B !
] o7 : : ; :
S . noRTH |
! | ' . / Sedie:1"=30 '

i ! : '

JEN | | ~ LEGEND |
J 3 0 SPRUCE o' -8

ARBORVITAE 5'-¢

DOGWOOD; VIBURNUM 3.4 L

\Q,’J’ SHRUB ROSES, DAYLILLIES, GRASSES 2'-3'

Sl e !

Ry

S
G\ & 8 >~ &8

~

Yot b

B

\\ T // /. 667 : // E ‘- | s &
\\.\ A /// // yd PADOLE & e Bl e pmm.e.{ oo [ \
™ L g’ coum‘/e/ ) ;ﬁ . COURT 8 o \ ’
AN -7 S e 8 ; l% FF 8 0
| : - /] 0.8 \ %
S g I oy
[T 4 AT T
i 60.67° . J
#;,‘.9 ", ”4@9 / ‘;,ﬁ ' QZ
/ iy 15 PADDLE { & l \
ALE] COURAT 4 =
- \® FF . l ® \
) 80,67 ,A; 7
\ L )
N '
! \ @
{ s‘;’tﬁ % W, é)h:\ \ é
- o _____..-,___:_w,./;\;\\\ \\\.\ ///% ® \ %
‘“"~§(\(\\”\\ﬁfﬁuniﬁzmx&uuuu|mnunmnummu\w \é &
S
g Fwipmousb AT N
\\ " . i{z@? .W/
\N'\'“’N — o w6195
P T e & N

X
FENCE-



EXHIBIT 2

il k. coNTY [Lilie

. s

PLAN

wRD_PERICIENEY TR RE
VHA-ALE OF RINSDALE, TLLINOIS
FHNGINEERING DEPARTIAENT

K.L..M, PARK RE-DEVELOPMENT

DANIEL M. DEETER, RE,

VHALAGE ENGIEER

!

“p230

T
=

o
LFM

1"=50"

pory

e 76
PROPOSED 2ONTOUR [
EXIETING STORM AEWER  deow smomt Soaiom

LEGEND .
EXUSTING COMTOUR

M
ELEV. &72.5 (i)
- VRS

L FLow VELOCITY = 2.02 FPS)

128 - 3 Pve (SDRYE §.07 T

oL

BOSTING STORMWATER
10w RouTe 4

OVERLAMD FLow ROUTE
PROPOSED SILT FEMOE.
evERF]

5 « To 5 oF
> 35X MO
STRUCTORAL Etii- w,/ 6" TOPSOiL COVERING

INV. T $66.8

\FSS 1

SHRET 2 o8 &




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A POLICY
FOR THE COLLECTION, USE, DISCLOSURE AND PROTECTION
OF INDIVIDUALS’ SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS

WHEREAS, the Identity Protection Act, 5 ILCS 179/1 et seq. (the “Act”),
requires units of local government to adopt rules regarding the use individuals’ social
security numbers; and

WHEREAS, the Act requires units of local government to adopt an identity
protection policy, protecting social security number information, by June 1, 2011; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge
have considered an identity protection policy, addressing the use and protection of social
security numbers, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as
EXHIBIT “A” (the “Policy”), and have determined that said Policy is in the best
interests of the Village and complies with the aforementioned Act.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees
of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, pursuant to its home
rule powers:

SECTION 1: The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as if fully set
forth.

SECTION 2: The Policy is hereby adopted and approved. The Village of Burr
Ridge and all its officers and employees are.subject to the provisions of the attached
Policy, and shall follow and abide by the provisions thereof.

SECTION 3: The Village Clerk shall cause a copy of this Resolution and the
attached Policy to be delivered to each officer and employee of the Village who is subject
to the provisions of the Policy.

SECTION 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
adoption and approval as provided by law.

ADOPTED under Corporate Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on the day
of , 2011 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

267105_1



Village of Burr Ridge ldentity Protection Policy

The Village of Burr Ridge (“Village”) adopts this Identity Protection Policy pursuant to
the lllinois Identity Protection Act. 5 ILCS 179/1 et seq.

The Ildentity Protection Act requires each local and State government agency to draft,
approve, and implement an Identity Protection Policy to ensure the confidentiality and
integrity of Social Security numbers (“SSNs”) that are collected, maintained or used, so
as to safeguard SSNs against unauthorized access because SSNs can be used to
facilitate identity theft. The goal of the Identity Protection Act and of this Policy is, in
part, to require the Village to assess its personal information collection practices and to
make any necessary changes to those practices to ensure confidentiality.

1. Prohibited Activities:
A No officer or employee of the Village shall do any of the following:

(1)  Intentionally communicate or otherwise intentionally make available
to the general public, in any manner, an individual's social security
number.

(2)  Print an individual's social security number on any card required for
the individual to access products or services provided by the
Village.

flo o

over the Internet, unless the connection is secure or the social
security number is encrypted.

(3)  Require an individual to transmit his or her social security number
nnec

(4)  Print an individual's social security number on any materials that
are mailed to the individual, through the U.S. Postal Service, any
private mail service, electronic mail or any similar method of
delivery, unless State or federal law requires the social security
number to be on the document to be mailed. Notwithstanding any
provision in this subsection to the contrary, social security numbers
may be included in applications and forms sent by mail, including,
but not limited to, any material mailed in connection with the
administration of the Unemployment Insurance Act, any material
mailed in connection with any tax administered by the lllinois
Department of Revenue, and documents sent as part of an
application or enrollment process or to establish, amend or
terminate an account, contract or policy or to confirm the accuracy
of the social security number. A social security number that may
permissibly be mailed under this subsection may not be printed, in

266472_1




B.

O

266472_1

whole or in part, on a postcard or other mailer that does not require
an envelope, or be visible on an envelope without the envelope
having been opened.

Except as otherwise provided in this Policy, no officer or employee of the
Village shall do any of the following:

(1)

(3)

Collect, use or disclose a social security number from an individual,
unless:

(i) required to do so under State or federal law, rules or
regulations, or the collection, use or disclosure of the social
security number is otherwise necessary for the performance
of that officer's or employee’s duties and responsibilities;

(i) the need and purpose for the social security number is
documented before collection of the social security number;
and

(i)  the social security number collected is relevant to the
documented need and purpose.

Require an individual to use his or her social security number to
access an Internet website.

Use the social security number of an individual for any purpose
other than the purpose for which it was collected.

The prohibitions in subsection B. above do not apply in the following
circumstances:

(1)

The disclosure of social security numbers to agents, employees,
contractors or subcontractors of the Village, or disclosure to
another governmental entity or its agents, employees, contractors
or subcontractors, if disclosure is necessary in order for the Village
to perform its duties and responsibilities; and, if disclosing to a
contractor or subcontractor, prior to such disclosure, the officer or
employee of the Village must first receive from the contractor or
subcontractor a copy of the contractor's or subcontractor's policy
that sets forth how the requirements imposed under this Policy on
the Village, to protect an individual’s social security number, will be
achieved.

The disclosure of social security numbers pursuant to a court order,
warrant or subpoena.



(3)  The collection, use or disclosure of social security numbers in order
to ensure the safety of:

(i) City employees;

(ii) persons committed to correctional facilities, local jails and
other law-enforcement facilities or retention centers;

(i)  wards of the State; and
(iv)  all persons working in or visiting a Village facility.

(4) The collection, use or disclosure of social security numbers for
internal verification or administrative purposes.

(5)  The collection or use of social security numbers to investigate or
prevent fraud, to conduct background checks, to collect a debt, to
obtain a credit report from a consumer reporting agency under the
federal Fair Credit Reporting Act, to undertake any permissible
purpose that is enumerated under the federal Gramm Leach Bliley
Act, or to locate a missing person, a lost relative or a person who is
due a benefit, such as a pension benefit or an unclaimed property
benefit.

D. Any previously adopted standards of the Village, for the collection, use or
disclosure of social security numbers, that are stricter than the standards
under this Policy with respect to the protection of those social security
numbers, shall, in the event of any conflict with the provisions of this
Policy, control.

2. Public Inspection and Copying of Documents:

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Policy to the contrary, all officers and
employees of the Village must comply with the provisions of any other State law
with respect to allowing the public inspection and copying of information or
documents containing all or any portion of an individual’s social security number.
All officers and employees of the Village must redact social security numbers
from the information or documents before allowing the public inspection or
copying of the information or documents, as such information is exempt from
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, pursuant to 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(b)
as “private information, “as defined by 5 ILCS 140/2(c-5).

3. Applicability:

A This Policy does not apply to the collection, use or disclosure of a social
security number as required by State or federal law, rule or regulation.

266472_1



B.

This Policy does not apply to documents that are required to be open to
the public under any State or federal law, rule or regulation, applicable
case law, Supreme Court Rule or the Constitution of the State of llinois.

Compliance with Federal Law:

If a federal law takes effect requiring any federal agency to establish a national
unique patient heaith identifier program, the Village's compliance with said
program shall not be deemed a violation of this Policy or the Act.

Embedded Social Security Numbers:

No officer or employee of the Village may encode or embed a social security
number in or on a card or document, including, but not limited to, using a bar
code, chip, magnetic strip, RFID technology or other technology, in place of
removing the social security number as required by this Policy.

4.

5.

6.
A.
B.
C.
D.
E.

266472_1

Identity Protection Requirements:

All officers and employees of the Village, identified as having access to
social security numbers in the course of performing their duties, shall
receive training in regard to protecting the confidentiality of social security
numbers. Said training shall include instructions on the proper handling of
information that contains social security numbers from the time of
collection through the destruction of the information.

Only officers and employees of the Village who are required to use or
handle information or documents that contain social security numbers
shall have access to such information or documents.

Social security numbers requested from an individual shall be provided in
a manner that makes the social security number easily redacted if
required to be released as part of a public records request.

When collecting a social security number, or upon request by the
individual, a statement of the purpose or purposes for which the Village is
collecting and using the social security number shall be provided. The
format for such statement of purpose is attached as an exhibit to this
Policy.

A written copy of this Policy, and any amendments thereto, shall be filed
with the Village’'s Board within thirty (30) days after approval of this Policy
or any amendments thereto.



266472_1

F. The Administrator of the Village sh all make sure that all officers and
employees of the Village are aware of the existence of this Policy, and
shall make a copy of this Policy available to each officer and employee. If
the Village amends this Policy, then the Administrator of the Village shall
advise all officers and employees of the Village of the existence of the
amended Policy, shall make a copy of the amended Policy available to
each officer and employee of the Village, and shall file a copy of the
amended Policy with the Village's Board.

G. The Village shall make this Policy available to any member of the public,
upon request.

Violation:

Any person who intentionally violates the prohibitions in Section 10 of the Act
(which are set forth in Sections 1.A. and 1.B. of this Policy) shall, pursuant to the
Act, be guilty of a Class B misdemeanor.

This Policy does not supersede any more restrictive law, rule or regulation
regarding the collection, use or disclosure of social security numbers.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE
OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE BY ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 39 THERETO
ENTILED “PROPERTY MAINTENANCE"

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge has previously adopted
the 2003 International Property Maintenance Code and added said
code to the Building Ordinance (Ordinance #1002); and

WHEREAS, the Village now seeks to amend the Property
Maintenance Code; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Village to move
the regulations for property maintenance from the Building
Ordinance to the Municipal Code;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties,
Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That a new Chapter 39 is hereby added to the

Municipal Code as delineated in the attached Exhibit A.

Section 2: The Village Clerk is hereby ordered and directed

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

Section 3: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and

effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication as
provided by law.

PASSED this 25™ day of April, 2011, by the following roll
call vote:

AYES:



Sec. 39.01.

Sec. 39.02.

Sec. 39.03

Sec. 39.04

Sec. 39.05

Sec. 39.06

Article |. Property Maintenance Regulations
Adoption of Property Maintenance Code

A For purposes of regulating and governing the conditions and maintenance of all property,
buildings, and structures; providing the standards for supplied ufilites and facilities and other
physical things and conditions essential to ensure that structures are safe, sanitary, and fit for
occupation and use; and the condemnation of buildings and structures unfit for human
occupancy and use, and the demolition of such existing structures in the Village of Burr Ridge;
providing for the issuance of permits and collection of fees therefor; the Village of Burr Ridge
hereby adopts the 2003 International Property Maintenance Code (hereinafter referred to as the
2003 IPMC) subject to the madifications and exceptions otherwise set forth herein.

B. Each and all of the regulations, provisions, penalties, conditions, and terms of the 2003 IPMC ‘
are hereby referred to, adopted, and made a part hereof as if fully set out in this ordinance, with
the additions, insertions, deletions, and changes prescribed herein.

C. The Building Commissioner-of the- Village -of Burr Ridge shall maintain a copy on file in the
Village offices of the 2003 International Property Maintenance Code and shall make said code
available for public inspection.

D. Whenever the prbvisions of this Section conflict with specific or imiplied‘ provisions of the
International Property Maintenance Code, 2003 Edition, the provisions of this section shall
prevail and govern.

Amend Section 101.1 of 2003 IPMC - Title

In said IPMC 2003 Edition, insert “Village of Burr Ridge" in the space provi'ded for [name of
jurisdiction].

Amend Section 103.6 Fees of 2003 IPMC

A, In addition to payment of all direct costs incurred by the Village for hiring a contractor for mowing
or removal of weeds, a $50 fee shall be charged for the Village removal of weeds as per Section
302.4 of the IPMC.

B. In addition to all direct costs incurred by the Village for recording and releasing a lien, a $50 fee
shall be charged for the releasing of any lien placed on property by the Village under the
authority of the 2003 IPMC and its amendments herein.

Amend Section 111 Means of Appeal of 2003 IPMC

Replace Section 111 of the 2003 IMPC in its entirety with the following: “The Village Board shall

function as the Board of Appeals. All appeals shall be submitted in writing no more than 30 days after

the issuance of a viclation notice.

Amend Section 303.14 Insect Screens of 2003 IPMC

Insert “May 15t and October 15" in the [Date] spaces provided.

Amend Section 602.3 Heat Supply of 2003 IPMC

Insert “October 15t and May 15 in the [Date] spaces provided.

o L\



Sec 39.07

Sec. 39.08

Amend Section 602.4 Occupiable Work Spaces of 2003 IPMC
Insert “October 15" and May 15t in the [Date] spaces provided.
Amend Section 302.4 Weeds of 2003 IPMC
A Insert “10 inches” in the [jurisdiction to insert height in inches] space provided.
B. Add the following subsection:
302.4.1 Definition of Noxious Weeds: For the purpose of this Chapter, noxious weeds are

defined as poison ivy, ragweed, Canada thistles, perennial sow thistles, European bindweed,
leafy spurge, Russian knapweed, hoary cress and other weeds of whatever kind.



ORDINANCE NO. A-250- -11

ORDINANCE REMOVING ARTICLE II NUISANCES - WEEDS FROM CHAPTER 38
OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE TO BE REPLACED IN A SEPARATE ORDINANCE WITH
A NEW CHAPTER 39 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge has previously adopted
the 2003 International Property Maintenance Code and added said
code to the Building Ordinance (Ordinance #1002); and

WHEREAS, concurrently and by separate Ordinance the Village
is relocating the Property Maintenance Code to a new Chapter 39
in the Municipal Ccde; and

WHEREAS, the new Chapter 39 and the adopted Property
Maintenance Code include regulations for weeds that are redundant
with the existing Sections 38.07-38.13 of Chapter 38;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties,
Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That Chapter 38, Article II, Sections 38.07

through 38.13 is hereby deleted in its entirety.

Section 2: The Village Clerk is hereby ordered and directed

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

Section 3: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and

effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication as
provided by law.
PASSED this 25" day of April, 2011, by the following roll

call vote:



Sec. 38.07.

Sec. 38.08.

Sec. 38.00.

Sec. 38.10.

Sec. 38.11.

Sec. 38.12.

ARTICLE ll. Nuisances - Weeds.
Office of Commissioner of Weeds.

There is hereby created the office of Commissioner of Weeds, which said office shall be filled by
means of an appointment by the President and approved by the Board of Trustees and whose term of
office shall be for two (2) years and until his successor is appointed and qualified.

Weeds - definition.

For the purpose of this Chapter, weeds are defined as poison ivy, ragweed, Canada thistles, perennial
sow thistles, European bindweed, leafy spurge, Russian knapweed, hoary cress and other weeds of
whatever kind.

Weeds - nuisance.
Weeds are hereby declared to be a nuisance.
Duties of Commissioner of Weeds.

The Commissioner of Weeds shall diligently inquire concerning the introduction and existence of
weeds in the Village and if any are found growing therein, he shall take charge of all such growing and
take care that they do not go to seed or otherwise spread, and he shall carefully seek and leam, so far
as practicable, the best methods of their destruction, and he shall persistently apply in proper time,
such remedy or freatment as shall be best calculated to prevent their spread and to eradicate the
same.

Weeds - unlawful - destruction.

Any owner who shall refuse or neglect to destroy such weeds, as provided for in this section, shall be
subject to a fine of not less than ten doliars ($10.00) nor more than seven hundred fifty dollars
{$750.00) (A-250-1-97)

Weeds - destruction by Village - lien.

In addition to the penalties herein provided, the Commissioner of Weeds is hereby authorized, after
fiteen days have elapsed from the serving of the aforementioned notice, fo direct that the said seeds
on such lot, piece or parcel of land, be cut either by an employee of the Village or by some private
person at reasonable cost, to be reimbursed by the owner immediately, and if not so reimbursed the
cost shall be lien upon the real estate effected, superior to all other liens and encurmbrances, except
tax liens, provided that within sixty (60) days after said costs and expenses are incurred the corporate
authorities of the Village, or the person performing the service by authority of the Commissioner of
Weeds, in his or its own name, shall file notice of lien in the office of Deeds of Cook or DuPage
County, lliincis, or in the office of the Registrar of Titles of Cook County if the land is registered under
the Torrens System, whichever is applicable. Said notice shall consist of a sworn statement setting
out:

1. A description of the real estate sufficient for identification thereof.
2. The amount of money representing the cost and expense incurred or payable for the
service.

38-2-1



Sec. 38.13.

3. The date or dates when said cost or expenses were incurred and payment thereof became
delinquent.

Lien - release.

Upon payment of the cost and expenses and, in addition, the payment of a fifty dollar ($50.00) fee,
which includes the cost of recording said notice of lien and the cost of refeasing said notice of lien, by
the owner of or persons interested in said lot, piece or parcel of land, after notice of lien has been filed,
a release of said lien by the Village or person in whose name the lien has been filed shall be recorded
and delivered to the person so paying the cost and expenses. (A-250-1-97)

38-2-2



e

ORDINANCE NO. A-1002- -11

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUILDING ORDINANCE TO REMOVE SECTION
701.VIITI FOR THE PURPOSE OF RELOCATING PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
REGULATIONS TO A NEW CHAPTER 39 IN THE MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge has previously adopted
the 2003 International Property Maintenance Code and added said
code to the Building Ordinance (Ordinance #1002); and

WHEREAS, the Village now seeks to amend the Property
Maintenance Code and its regulations; and

WHEREAS, a new Chapter 39 has been added to the Municipal
Code which includes adoption of the 2003 International Property
Maintenance Code and various local amendments to said Code;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties,
Illincis, as follows:

Section 1: That Section 701.VIII of Ordinance No. 1002

be and is hereby deleted in its entirety.

Section 2: The Village Clerk is hereby ordered and directed

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

Section 3: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and

effect from and after 1its passage, approval, and publication as
provided by law.

PASSED this 25" day of April, 2011, by the following roll
call vote:

AYES:



ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -11

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF
BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR AN OUTSIDE PATIO AND DINING
AREA AND EXTENSION OF HOURS OF OPERATION FOR A RESTAURANT

(Z-03-2011: 510 Village Center Drive - Cooper’s Hawk)

WHEREAS, an application for a special uses for certain
real estate has been filed with the Village Clerk of the
Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and
said application has been referred to the Plan Commission of
said Village and has been processed in accordance with the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a
public hearing on the question of granting said special uses
on April 4, 2011 at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, at which time
all persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to
be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was
provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less
than 15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in

the Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulation in this

Village, there being no newspaper published in this Village;
and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has
made its report on the request for a special use, including

its findings and recommendations, to this President and Board



of Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly
considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board
of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage
Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid

public hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This
Pregsident and Board of Trustees find that the granting of
special use indicated herein is in the public good and in the
best interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents,
is consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance asgs set forth in Section II
thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees,
after considering the report, findings, and recommendations of
the Plan Commission and other matters properly before it, in
addition to the findings set forth in Section 1, finds as
follows:

A That the Petitioner for the special use for the
property located at 510 Village Center Drive, Burr
Ridge, Illinois, is Aria Group Architects on behalf
of Cooper'’s Hawk Restaurants (hereinafter
"Petitioner"). The Petitioner requests special use
approval as per Section VIII.C.2 of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to allow the construction and use
of an outdoor dining area for an existing restaurant
and for the continuation of the existing hours of
operation as approved by Ordinance A-834-14-07.

B. That the outdoor patio and <seating area is
consistent with the original plans for the Village



Center Planned Unit Development which contemplated
an outdoor patio in this area.

C. That the outdoor patio and seating area represents a
positive addition to the Village Center as it will
improve the desirability of this restaurant space
and will add interest and activity to the Village
Center. The design and materials used for the awning
are consistent in quality and character with the
rest of the Village Center.

D. That the restaurant has operated for more than two
years with a temporary allowance for a 1 AM closing
time on Fridays and Saturdays (rather than 12

midnight as required by the PUD) without incident
and has shown itself to be a respectable businessg in
the village.

Section 3: That special use approval as per Section
VIII.C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow the
construction and use of an outdoor dining area for an existing
restaurant and for the continuation of the existing hours of
operation as approved by Ordinance A-834-14-07 is hereby
granted for the property commonly known as 510 Village Center
Drive and legally described as follows:

Lot 2 in the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit

Development in that Part of the West % of Section 30,

Township 38, Range 12, East of the Third Principal
Meridian in Cook County, Illinois.

The Permanent Real Estate Index Numbers (PIN) for the
property is: 18-30-300-028

Section 4: That the approval of this special use is
subject to compliance with the following conditions:

A. That the hours of operation for the restaurant and
for the outdoor dining area may be extended to 1 AM
closing on Fridays and Saturdays. All other hours
will comply with the hours permitted by the PUD.



B. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor
dining area shall comply with the plans attached
hereto as Exhibit A including but not limited to the
number of seats.

C. Music and all other amplified sound should be kept
to a moderate level so it is not audible from the
adjacent residential condos.

D. There shall be no text or logos on the umbrellas.

E. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing.

F. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use.

G. Furniture and umbrellas shall be weighted to prevent

their movement in the wind.

H. All umbrellas, furniture and other appurtenances
shall be stored off-site during the winter season
when the patio is not being used for outdoor dining.

I. Additional landscaping shall be provided to screen
the gas meters located northeast of the patio and to
screen the garage entrance area to the southwest of
the patio. The final landscaping plan shall be
subject to staff review and approval prior to
issuance of a permit for the construction of the
outdoor patio.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full
force and effect from and after its passage, approval, and
publication as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby
directed and ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet
foxrm.

PASSED this 25 day of April, 2011, by the Corporate

Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote

as follows:

AYES:



=
8 A 1 I
k] . 27608 71 *39QN MANS PRI TN =
o § £3 gé a0 ¥aN30 20vTiA 006 JIETCIETIR S ST . eI T A;'{‘f}jfg “'EH"Q%’ ggg ~—
B = ° piiind é = ‘
5E .z o oo wme LMY H SYIJOOD @ (B fiibd 225 =
g7 g 2Es18 390 NG ;ﬂﬂ ‘E“{’%x FEEE ;
o <8 sgge eilussiiht 1z

&

z g
g = z
< —d
2 g &
w
o ‘: g
[ " (7]
: = @ @
= E 2
T T <
= o Sk u
oft S L
ot alk of
mjx nis O

i 2 2

-~ ¥ < ‘é \ 1 "
,,// % E ? ::"égi \ ! g §
TR R A
e @ ) ©

(RS
<R <2 7

i

! I A

L=

nERREERE

e

-
————
(( [SEeISNEne =

ourvog ST Wg BT 1HOL/LL/S IHNOE BPLINGNS 1Z-0- | 02\ASNINYONDIS3A\S0IZ Vg



b

[ ——

"o pows | nacit

LHY L0V LSTH 3 ANINLA
MMVH SHd3Id00D

b

PIT ‘SONIIOSEY %
ANAONOQ 'L'A

fie-qusatrh

ettt e

HIYON

T gre N

B 95 \J
Strdesspue’] pesodoly - TOppY oned\_/

oxuadxo ssoaenus aduaepury 2 1
ooy 3¢ e i pasafas Auy e advaspur] K 536E: ) B ays vy 131

3 1-
. _ fes - 9§ yuon OGO K tplas ugpouoaad a1ogaq saYAD PunGIBIPUL {18 3
e T 0 e pognssp Kut
e qpos 03 3013 2oz odISPUSL 03 PIUII 59 0F SN LI} P ‘oM HOGKEIE WSO WOd Y

T ~— “(Bugssun 1) §2oyane EIRPUE] PR UMD 34 0 RORES
ssoundaup fuk Susg uBwop Buping pue s Jup SHupnep SEREEY PUE ooy

\.\\\(\\\\ bR 4 ot pie 3a13yose SBORpUL] 9t 0 UGS
g 434-51 KRV QAH sappuudasssp dion St pUe sued I OF 2000 SRPIEL'] SO
28 - 9 X8 suoyuougaads pus syrap Fuguuyd so 1045 ¢
Mgy i “S310N [eBeD)
MY 0¥
"SNOLLIANCD Q1314 NO
ONIGNAEG LNV IISNYRL HO A
3AUISTE (W ) - 21} 53381
CIWVANSRVNYO ONISIXEF N e
\/\\ .
\/\.H\.\\.\,..
e .
...... .
..... 438
1 xng-
-~ {
N uwe] Bunjg-
TN
K
e 4 et
“ * ﬂ _ /] kiauiy pue juesne)say
ﬁ]f@l (=] S ywey s Jodooy Supsixy
- LR LN sy saeqinds } g Aoy 1 m
Bim] PO \Jr 0 Bt ek e, sogkor apeny o sy mae kg 1 m
Bam e T TG 3O 10 1 oty
\\\\.\\\ e - At by g e b 0 s
\\\K\\\\ ....... Srr e, smegn siligly 1 sSanly g w01 ™
\..\\:\\\\\ ‘‘‘‘‘ . . . 0 g v, cusiin s gy ¢ preasng waisy % o
=t {1,000 8350 N6{1HS BRILSIXZ - F s Wil Wy S FRSE ) I 300) 3

TINAIHIS INVId

stoul][] ‘93pry Ung

JUBINE)SOY

38 GIEVINGY ONILSIXS -8
{.96) VRIS Dri13i%3 - 04

@) SITdL WININVHGO OMISDE - ¢

f MeH sJ19do0)




Cl

I

sucqeaypEdS
adeospuy

PRIV IS § AEINEM
SIMYVH S$d3400D

I

Y'Y ‘SUT0EFY %
FNHONOA 'L'a |

P

s i
Eregiiac )

ety

suoneoyoads adeospue

PSRN

e vloa ¢
SRR

£210-Z68-008~1
T3

916 nOA 340438

T
HOB 4 ONINUVM

P e

w0 Sews i a ir2
£ 6 e o e K ek

%
STALLIGE v M 3381 68 — Wvadd Seiindid 3 ¢/

1317
#
11
b
i
3
i/

Sy IV

YRR

RN R R RBE

3508 BES Y

PR

REARERRSR

FUNLNOMORYY 30
ALZIO0S TYNOLLYNURLING

TEETT a0 3Va (N G) RASL SIIL -~ WLID oniv

Tl L ot ¥Aen i 30 714 G sk = e o L
e T ol o B T 34 TDE Mowe 01 19 R . T T

2 v ST S BT SRS B SRR S e e
S oLy ws0x et

w34 8 X L) % Cvox X Dok s T G 1n 23 RN Dt
L R SR TR B BB W s T St

5% i 1L 0 e 1

v i ¥t TR 0 2k 3 e WA B 0 DU P 7Y A e

FURLUIHAOLEY J0
ALALI0S TYNOLLYNIZING

et o - youm u amu

o e - powsn & @

(S A
TWLIG SHIGAVER 3391 \__7

AAALINIYOLRY 40
AR08 TYNOLYNYAIN

s

HIDAV1 0 WIAIVS (N §) MASL STRAL - BYLIG DWBYIS 3331

e s T o e o P S

s o B T e G0 i et 041 0 Y ¥4 o4

rtcepns e i O3S T Toom S O T s ATEXRT v ) D AT oWl
N T T e i o, Saswe 31 4 Dl 1 5 ks

2R S ST N EUTE WS RIS
P
PSR o] G v v e A tou
Dorai 5 T 26 70 30 4

2HALIONHOLUY 20
AJAII08 TYNOLLYRIUNL

stoutf[] ‘e3pry ung

1URINEISY JMe

ax
S0Ta HEA0DONIORD OGNV SahEHGs ~ V10 ONUNY I
o

K3

ATSBUSHOD 38 100 TEM LT YIELNLLOM GV VEMISS 1 HIMONO
QLB NaAd ¢ Mk 36
03OV JVOSONVY 3L AR UIA0NAY 34 1511 SUALISENS INVIG T

WYL NIAD AHY A0 O H3SnALMIS ¥ILIY STMRIEId TIVISM 10N 00 H

“aarvssa0EN
LOVINOT TR

NI SHOLOVULNGS SAVOSONYIINE
1V O30S 38 i WALV H. “DL2 GIOVIVG ‘SANGHL TIHO03 ¥G QD0
LS 30 S LVHE TV LY

ANV 1530 O ALIOHLY SHL SvH LORLNOAY JeNOSUNY | HOKINY S2040 BHL B0

516 atew 4

oA

HOUYTISH AU SAVE (6C)
Al M HTTIGS GNDOJ-OOC ¥ LM QTTION X Tvws Syl GIG0S SION 2/E

¢ 5 DO ¥ O, ROR  SROM £/1-5 S0 L0 ¥ GROYIA SYH SEYe0 T HGHA W0
"TNoE GHEAGA £V A3 Gy DNIPGLL “GraMON DIA00SRE DNTLSI "ONKII
"GeCivA SHIITYN WOLLY FVASH K31V SONMOM IR BOJ SNNYI MYLNVA 33

ISING G3OIME BTN SONVIS 01 LMY N NRGED S0 MIINGD 1Y LCL LN M3 ‘00

“3u0lan #IN KM NO3 SHOH
T WY amnGl S AYIGE 4 X GIIS S0 505 IWHGLOGY He Ov SB06  ~ &1 SNKE
NI QYU St WIS 4 HALyM 40 SNGTIVD DOI/SHT 0% 6 MR ¥ i
“Tv/6 00O T 20 AYH ¥ 1Y loa¥ MO J0TUD NvIwDD 0L Blexin CTSORGAH
NOuYErdISa (38 H3A CEIMNOD 3B 01 SNELS SaYle MO UILYIREe SY EDSOHN
DG 0B W

QUOMLSHT 38 O 10N ¥y SIN1-Q38 OMLNYIA S IMNYK
0100 ATHLNS 20 4 ATIAND H3HOK GITIOSN 38 01 ST QIS8 TH WY

{SHEOHY SAVOSINY VNG B4 KO NOLNILY S QL 1RIN0KE

38 TWHS SHONYJRIOSO Aflv SNO39 NOUDMNISNOD 380.38 LuS-NG BUIVIHCD

BE AS (IURIA 38 TING SHOLKINGD SMLSIE ONY ‘SNOSNGNK J0VED TIY T
WO Ths A ONY NV

IS IVIN AMUIVIN ¥ B GINVLYR 38 TIVRS DRGNS 0NV St ™%

“Couaa XNV RV 3L
0 HOLYHIK] TN GALEEIOV AT 38 10N TIYHS 10VAINOD SH: 83081 Xo0m 1Y X

AN AVIVHORO 358 AL FORW 203 SLNIWGMIIONS ULIMLSTV QNY WHOLINIL
THL OMTLANG (SHAVIE SOOMDDA T 04 d0THI0 GV JAWSNS 01 Thar ind
Dtiviev3ddy BN, N FYNOUSIN0 MO 23H4/S N 3 OL GN04 SNV 250K D

3L 20 GRS Lt 38V, av:
ks WNGILKIGY ON 1Y SOV AR OOMAS ALV L SIC-SIndA3IIa

30 JUDH ¥ SRAGDIE MALJY GBS IV WO LDR 01 sl 38 Or Trdlvn Vi
T drvaiva Y3 () 30 0 G0W3d ¥ 20X ARV 32 TR SINVI-TRUINED

Teeans 4
{niins 3% 3 SE1 008 L34 Suvioy 000E

Wi MO S0 S 91 01 IATTAINGI SIS} 1334 Fen0S Goa's Mid KON
SO LS M T KT ANG BOA NOWYOady 0 RivH B ~SeXTHALS

@
() 1004 304 K 4330 OM _€) dmba ¥ "INIAANO3
Sl dis 0 JSosu0g B HOS (ds30 HOM 3L}

acn S

U0 WO
oMi38 0 1T ¥ SY EQ SLAYIS T S TUNVEVAD SINvLL B 205 TREHOLTY 38
OETY Tk Qv EIAD NOE K33 300 AL MUY SINYle DnLTIS 801 TEISNOSSI

WOIVAELNGD TUYAIQ DRAYLS Hit DINYCHODIV M AMD GRY DIYAS IR IAVIS QL ANVSSINN S v S Y

iv1a00v TOR §) UK 000AGHYK BYVZ8 TYAGHAdY 531 B0LOYALNGY 36¥OSONVI
S G GRLNGNS 38 Qi KOWM 20 Thiwys TVRG ¥ USEAD LNIOMCY AGTE i 38 TVOKS
oo oM 38 GdidY) RV 50 30760 THas TVIALYR QLN Sl BALSVELNDD

b te SYIEY JSOHL 0L AWO TNV 38 01 ROWIN 0 {.C) Ma3E hON By TS ¥
02 38 Tvs AGRYINDAY 0 VA 3R - KW NV COURDUVH QRIS ¥, 30V D

YAy SOMTE Maeuacn
g SIS NGKS QBOTS 3 OL WUSILYR SNYId Kivan ASHON Fb 5
ALADOV SN LW ATIVAINID HHONGD NJANL GRITIOM ON SHLIMVA M0 SIVN
ALY ONION T VT HOH N0 TMIOWOI LD NVORMY i AB Gevedisd MDD
Tr60 SIAON ANV IS CRGHVGNYS, B NGO SIWN DU O1 MIO2M0D SIRVN 1YW 4

AoV WH 3 QAUYVH04H00 3 HYD SLNYEO LYY 0S 00 I 2 nOLOS
24 1v GLOK 3 TRS 1SN INv'd B GWY rdlg B NI ONI0s SIONVAROSK

AN 1509 TYNGILIGIY ON 1Y SNOLYILRS il N ONY SONMYED T MO MADLS.

WK L ALTINGD D1 GIMDO3 SLAVIG B TIV INCld Gy HSORNL TIYHS MUDYEINGY
SISO I GNY ATNO ZVAGDBAIY Rev LS 1Nvia I be 1A SIumrOD DU 0

SNOLYIGIAS THY S B NG CLLYDSIG
40 tesorsS SV SMALY U3LYIH GNY SNILNYI 0 HOUSIGn03 B 304 ABYSSION
3Cndad ey SRV HOSYY Ty HSURNS TS BOISVELRGS ~ GXRTON R0

R K0 NOUASDA T
3 N0 TNIHOIN 0 1103 HIYSH 0 LVEHE Y ST SID00 AYA KOoww dila0ts 1O
SHOSHA G1 SN 30 JIVIVT ANY HO4 TBENGaSTM TT3n 38 THHS MOLOVEINIOAS
0706y HRIVMIRCD T D(IONG HU 20 HOUDUONG B 8UI STHYD AYSSION TV
HYAMYR Ry KINONE TIvHS by FSIVO ANY H0UE AT LSKIVDV YoOM QMY STYSLVA
Th 2321080 L Thv 1¥ TIVHS MOLAVINGOSNS HO/0MY HOLDYEINOD L X

DHANY 2028 MINND 30 DLPOEY JdyISANVY
KON SAOUOMISE0 B0 SHOLKINGD B¥ivud FSEI0Y TL TIGENY S HOME.
ARG B HMOES INYId Of WLrGRRIIG SHOLKIES FOHk NOUYAYIKE T

SIUAGN GNIONDHINN Q2 FVIVQ 0 ANBSSOd . TN
01 AvAVIKY QRVH SALGN 40 AunDw Fu N TZI0-7ea-00R-1) S0er,
Y SIOMEY GNDREIS 4G GLYO0T SALRLD CHICLDMIGNN TIy JAYH F3LO 1

W0 Bus G ASOD ON LY NOWIGNOD “WHORD

SO GL RN ATINONS 38 TIVRS SNOLYISS OMLNY 1 OMMQ CIDVAYA STl
Anv S0k SNORIWDD O; HORA SIHWVE TIV QL NIAD 3 TIS NOLIO08S 2U¥0030Y
ENNCACHAN 316 2310 GL ALINXORS FSOT H SHO00 SratAivis SGHA — W W

uow i AB QISIYD VIV ANY £ dYd3E

TS N ek P 04 TISNOCSTS ATRAAN 3 HOLOVLNGD 34VOSONYI 3L 3
WUSYELNGD FAISUNYT B AE LK e N0 ARGHGY 36 TVHS A3L

ENOUYVE30 DRIV Srsnd BIINGGINT 38 SHI A0 ¥O X “TVE-GAS
KU IYRSY TRONGD G0 SV HOMS SWRLEVA TIVNOUIXH0 ANY E3n0KE 3

O W3/S0N M QXTI 32 TIVHS SLS00 Lieia 1ir AOYEINGD S H30NG
o R GL SUNEd ABYSSIOIN L TIY 20008s TS DOIOVAINGD 30

SNOUVAINL GNY SLNIVALENGD SUORYA SL1 Hil BYORRYA
NGO QMY ELS W DRAAYKS ATIVROSHIE 803 TEISKOSSRY 28 TS Suwaod '8

SHOUYOUI IS NOUaY3ie WRE 504 WYL DmNs 335
@ T W 3075 38 01 STSLLYN 1 304 SO s T 335)
K§EE&Z§H§EEEEQQ<QE§E.Ewma>it<

:SNOILVII4103dS 1NV

H s J2d0o0)




$IV3ddV 30 Guv0d ONINOZ/NOISSIRNOD NV Id
ADGR N 4O IOVTHA 75

HOZ % TRIY - OO ddng

INVINVISTY  AdINIM

TANLININA OLIVd MM VH SIHd00D

WVHD GAIS NEAOM AVIHAVY - dVO NYTINVT 1S0d HO0d 10 Hdvd OdLTN - 43 THOIA

ASVE WAHININATY - XHTTISOAD

NOLLOATIOD ¥9ISVIN NVIDO0 - IDNNL




T

RII8AS
EIE H
3diuLs

)]

8

syusly sivasey

i SO ORISR
Buiingey

supys Bapreage) pun

LB PSR YRS sg00 Busbun OURIISNES ITHIHITT
Bujjeeg Bumpiay

“Aujenb gl jo dieishe pletioog 818 duies aus Biieos
18] Q1kTINInNT 1y tonn .«&mﬁ«%&»&w%mﬂ%é@%%@m By

- SS0305 RARIAR o s s s gt

5 Yo 1

OYRULIDIUT JODPOLS

Fecufop
sy

TGS WO

i e SRR




VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
POLICY

SOCIAL MEDIA

Purpose

The goal of the Village of Burr Ridge social media sites is to provide the residents with
information about their government and community. These tools are not intended to
replace the channels currently in place for press and constituent communication. Rather,
these tools are meant to augment our ability to educate, empower and inform the residents
of Burr Ridge. The Village's social presence is intended to:

e Increase communication between the residents of Burr Ridge and their government

e Stimulate citizen participation in the Village decision-making process

¢ Increase public awareness and understanding of the structure and functions of the Burr
Ridge Village government

e Inform residents about Village-related events and issues that may be of interest

Social Media Guidelines

Social Media posts and content will contain accurate, complete, objective and unbiased
factual information. Social Media posts and content will fall into one of the following
categories of documents that are routinely prepared by Staff and approved by the Village
President in the normal course of business and would appear in other forms of Village
correspondence including, but not limited to, public notices, emergency communications,
letters to residents, Miscellaneous Memo subjects, newsletter topics, announcements about
Village programs and/or events.

There will be times when it will be deemed necessary by the Village President and Board of
Trustees to prepare a written statement explaining the Village Board's position on a certain
issue. When this event occurs, it is the policy of the Village Board that all official Village
statements must be approved in advance by the Village President prior to the release of
these official public statements via social media sites and that the statement be written in
the third person.

Social Media content will be posted on an as-needed basis by the Village President, Village
Administrator or designee. Social media accounts will be maintained and monitored by the
Finance Director and Assistant to the Administrator. The posting of content containing
profanity, vulgar or abusive language, threats of physical or bodily harm, sensitive
information that could compromise public safety, offensive terms that target protected
classes or otherwise constitute harassment is strictly prohibited.



Social Media posts are intended for one-way communication only. It is the policy of the
Village that comment features on social media sites will be disabled and that Village staff
and officials do not comment on user posts to social media sites.

The Village of Burr Ridge is responsible solely for the content posted and uploaded and not
for any related content, videos or linked videos from other users or for any advertising or
other content contained on social media web sites.

Content posted on social media sites is considered a public record and will be maintained
in accordance with applicable record retention requirements.

Access Policy

The Burr Ridge social media profiles have been created for the dissemination of
government-related information to the public. The Village’s social media profiles cannot be
used to produce or distribute materials for political purposes as well as:

1. Any material designed to promote or advertise the sale of commercial products or
services.

2. Any material of a personal or non-commercial nature of the person or group seeking
access. ’

3. Any material which is designed to promote the purposes of any non-governmental

group or organization or which would advocate the beliefs or philosophies of any

such group or organization.

Any obscene, indecent or defamatory material.

Libelous or slanderous material.

Any advertising by and/or on behalf of candidates for public office.

Material which advocates a particular religious belief or philosophy.

Any material that would violate any federal or state statute or law.

0O N U

The Village Administrator or his designee reserves the right to edit or reject material that is
not in compliance with the provisions of this policy.



VIAN CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.

AND WATER CONTRACTOR

M

10471 MARTHA STREET e ELK GROVE VILAGE, It 6000/
[ELEPHIONE: {847) 364-5369 o FAX: {847) 364-5371

March 21,2011

John Stelle

Village of Burr Ridge
7660 5. Countyline Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

REFERENCE: "West Babson Park Water Main Extension - Phase 1"

Dear Mr. Stelle:

Enclosed please find the following:

) Pay Estimate # Final
)} Vian's Final Waiver

) Vian's sworn statement

) Suppliers Waivers (FINAL)

1.
2,
3.
4.
Sincerely,

Elisa Rendina-Schliep
Vian Construction Co., Inc.



00/08.L $| L 00ye0ec $ AS | 28 0028 % .£ ‘Wauede|dey ¥ [BAOWSY Juswered YINHIEL
0004V $1 92 000i8 $ AS | 81 00Gr $ | uoHBUBRISUI-SY R [BAOWSY ABMBALIQ J8Aed Yougd|Zl
00'SLL $|¢cz 00szs $ R 00. $ Juawaoe|dsy R [BAOWSY YlemapISiLL
- $) - 0009 $ 41191 ooor  $ adA} Jelleg
JuawsIR|dLUSY R [BAOWBY (UND) S12I0UCDIGE
00°0s0°t $|o0¢ 0000¥'L 411 0¥ oose § AR
quswade|dey ¥ [BAOLISY JSRNG ¥ QUNY S18I0U0D 18
- $1 - 0000y $ 47108 008 $ <21 Juswaoe|dey ¥ |pAowsy HaAIND|8
00°00¥'8  $ | oCh 00009 $ 47108 000. $ adig buisen|z
00'gLe'sl $ | o2y 00¢eZ0L $ AD | 012 0628 $| [1poegd Jejnuels) 109(eS |9
00008'2 $16S 000082 $ YERE 00°005'1$ (1ous) xog-g § 0SS J81BM LZ/L LIS
000005F $ 10} 00000'SL $ v3 | 0 00°005'18 | {Buoj) peunbny ‘xog-g g 90IAI9G 191BM L2/L L Y
00°000'GL $16S 00000'SL $ v3 | g 00°000°c$ aAleA Aleljixny pue JuelpAH audje
0000904 $| ¥ 0000801 $ valvy 00°059'28 pITl pesold g suleld
, | 8dA ) yim "eip .y "y 9dA] ‘YneA B SABA 8|2
0000828 $ | 0.0°2 00°08Z'18 $ 4711|2802 ooor ¢ youell uf 'zg 110 'WMIG 8|1
ANNOWY ALD INNOWY 1INN AlD ADRId SW3L
1dNOD T1dN09D a3IqUVMY|  1INA

«b ISVHd ‘NOISNILXI NIVIN MILVM MVd NOSEVE 183M. 1103F0uHd

TYNId # 3LVINILST AVd "ON3

(%4 241

=R

22509 1 290 ¥ng
avod INITALINNGD 'S 0884
FOAR JAHNE 40 IDOVTUA

‘Ol 3OI0AN!

L2SS-v9E (Lpe) xed 69€5-79¢ (1P8) "Ud
20009 it ‘IOVTHA IACUD Y13
YHINYIN LP0L

ONI “00 NOLLONYLSNOD NVIA



BUIPUSY SDUIA

‘Aq pepiwigng

- SN0 FIONYIVE
e

m 00°000°0Z % IONVLIHNTY

oomwwﬁumw $ SLNIWAYE SNOIATHJ ST

- $ %0 IOYNIVLIY

Qo'ecsile s 3Lvd OL Q31F1dWOY SALLILNYND

00'888°212 $

0000002 $11 0000002 § St 0000002 § [100S JO |BAOWIDY
00000 $1¢ 00000°L § 871} 00'000'L S JNOART] UCHONASTOD
00008k $1i1 0000s'L § SR 000051 % UO010D}0Id ¢ [0JUOD DHel |
- $ - 000002 § S} 00'000°'2% souemojly aa1] Aemyled juswsoeidex
00€l8'e $1¢i8e 000007 $ AS {00072 00’} $ yueig joquo)d uoisosl
00°000°F S 00005 S FHOV | ) 00°000°'LS V1 sse|0 ‘Bulpasg
00'S90vL $1€18%¢ 000052 § AS | 00G'} 005 S . "90B|d pue ysiung osdo|
000822 $14§ 000021 § HONI | 02 000y $ (,9 J12A0) Yeasy 381 |
- R 000¥Z S 471021 00z $ Buiunid jood 8all
0000’6 $ | ¥¥2Z 0008Y'L % AS | L8 00or % .0 ‘Juawsoe|day 1§ [eAoWSY JuswaAed YINH

14
A

0z
6L
8L
LL
91
gt

7



EINAT SAMAINVER (3 T IEN
§8 Gty #

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF COOK

Loan #

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

1o furnish LABOR, MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT

for the premises known as BABSON PARK WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 1

of which VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE is the owner.

THE undersigned, for and in consideration of LWENTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS
s 20,000.00 )} Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, do(es)
hereby waive and release any and all lien or claim of; or right to, lien, under the statutes of the State of Hlinois, relating to mechanics' liens, with respect to
and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thercon, and on the material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery furnished, and on the
moneys, funds or other considerations due or to become due from the owner, on account of labor services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery,
furnished to this date by the undersigned for the above-described premises.

Given under MY hand and seal this

21 FIRST day of MARCH 10011

o
P o / / g
Signature and Seal: YIAN CONSTRUCTION CO., INC, /,(% m

NOTE: All waivers must be for the full amount paid. If waiver is for a corporation, corporate name should be used, corporate seal affixed and title of
officer signing waiver should be set forth; if waiver is for a partnership, the partnership name should be used, partner should sign and designate himself

CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Sg

THE undersigned, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is VINCE RENDINA
PRESIDENT of the YIAN CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.

who is the contractor for the ¥ ILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE work on the
building located at BABSON PARK WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 1

owned by VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

That the total amount of the contract including extras is §217,838.00 on which he has received payment of
§197,838.00 prior to this payment. That all waivers are true, correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that
there is no ¢laim either legal or equitable to defeat the validity of said waivers. That the following are the names of all parties who have furnished material
or labor, or both, for said work and all parties having contracts or sub contracts for specific portions of said work or for material entering into the
construction thereof and the amount due or to become due to each, and that the items mentioned include all labor and material required to complete said
work according to plans and specifications:

CONTRACT AMOUNT THIS BALANCE
NAMES WHAT FOR PRICE PALD PAYMENT DUE

(SEE ATTACHED)

TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL TO COMPLETE
That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding, and that there is nothing due or 1o become due to any person for material, labor or other work
of any kind done or to be done upon or in conncction with said work other than above stated,

Signed this 21 FIRST day of MARCH ol
PN e /"
Signature: VINCE RENDINA ,/;"““Mﬁ'* , waéw“

21 FIRST day of MARCH 01l

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

PATEI RUES




STATE OF  ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF  COOK

The affiant,Vince Rendina being duly sworn, on oath desposes and says that he Is President, of
Vian Construction Co., Inc. that has a contract with the Village of Burr Ridge, owner of Babson Park
Water Maln Extension Phase 1 on the following described premises in said County, to wit:

Justice, Cook County

That, for the purpose of sald contract, the following persons have been contractod with and have furnished, or are furnishing and
praparing materials for, and have done or are doing labor on sald improvements. That there is due and to become due them,
respectively, the amounts set apposite their names for materials or labor stated. That this statement is full, frue and complate statement

of all such persons, the amount pald and the s due or fo & due 1o each.
1 2 3 4 & [
Mame and Address |Kind of Work Amount of Met of Previous Net Amount of This Balance to Become
Cantract Payments Payment Due {inc. Retention)

VIAN CONSTRUCTION  [GENERAL

1041 martha st,

Elk Grove , Il 60007 § 12462281 $ 110,714.37 1 §  13,808.54 § -

WELCH BROS, MATERIAL

PO BOX 749

ELGIN . 60171 £ 2,366.12 § 238812 | § - $ .

EAST JORDAN MATERIAL

POBOX 67000

DETROIT MiA7267 ] 23,923.00 3 23923001 % - $ -

OC LANDSCAPING LANDSCAPING

705 TYLER

GENOA IL $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 ' $ . $ -

ELIA PAVING BITUNIUMUS WORK

PO BOX 580

HINSDALE, IL 60522 § 13,286.70 $ 13286701 § “ $ -

WULCAN MATERIALS  [GRAVEL

000 E WARENVILLE RD

NAPEAVILLE, U, 60553 § 4,835.63 ] 483363 | § - $ -

CLOW CORPORATION

2266 S 6TH STREET

COSHCTON, OHIO 43812 IMATERIAL $ 28,087.41 § 280874118 . $ .

UNDERGROUND

PIPE AND VALVE

211 AMENDODGE

PAINFEILD,IL 50404 IMATERIAL $ 8,606.77 § 860677 | § e § "

AVANTI CORP

367 S ROHLWING RD

ADDISON, 1L 60101 TRUCHKING $ 6,091.46 $ ] 6,081,46

TOTAL §  217,838.00 H 16783800 | §  20000,00 ] .

AMOUNT OF ORIGINAL GONTRACT § 18944200 WORK COMPLETED TO DATE & 217,838.00

EXTRASICREOT TO CONTRACT § 28,396,00 LESS RETANAGE 0% $ .

TOTAL CONTRAGT AND EXTRAS $  217,038.00 HET AMOUNT BARNED § 217,838,00

ADJUSTED TOTAL CONTRACT $ 21783800 NET PREVIOUSLY PAID §  197,828.00
MET AMOUNT OF THIS PAYMENT § 20,000.00
BALANCE TO BECOMEB?E {INCL, RETENTION)} $ -

1 undaraland that the tolal amount pald to date pius the amount requested In this application shall not edceed
of work completed to date.

¥ agras o furnish Waivers of lign for ali matarinls under my contract when demanded.

Vian Construction Cp., Inc

Subscribed to ma this 21 first day OF March, 2011




Materials Company

118195

FULL WAIVER

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Whereas, The undersigned Vulcan Constraction Materials, LP MIDWEST DIVISION has

been employed by VIAN CONSTRUCTION CO, INC.

to furnish STONE for the building - and premises known as

MADISON ST /W BABSON PARK
OWNER: VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MADISON ST & 74TH - 75TH

BURR RIDGE, Il

Now, Therefore, the undersigned, for and in consideration of the sum of **Four Thousand Eight Hundred
Thirty Three Dollars and Sixty Three Cents** ($4,833.63) Dollars, and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, does hereby waive and release any and all lien or claim, or right to lien,
under the statutes of the State of [Hlinois relating to Mechanics' Liens, with respect to and on said above-described
premises, and the improvements thereon and on the materials furnished, and on the moneys, funds or other
consideration due or to become due from the owner on account of materials heretofore furnished by the undersigned
for the above described premises, (o or on account of the said VIAN CONSTRUCTION CO. INC..

Witness our hand on this 18TH day of JANUARY, 2011

VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, LP

MIDWEST DIVISION
o

By Al
JEAI\\f BZWAYA, SR, CR%:DIT REF;

VIAN CONSTRUCTION CO. INC,
1041 MARTHA ST
ELK GRV, IL 60007

MIDWEST DIVISION, VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, LP + 1000 £ WARRENVE.LE RD, SUITE 100 « NAPERVILLE, 1 80669 » TELEPHONE §30-056-8500



B3/18/2011  10:4R 6305451822 BVAMTICORP PaGE alsul

IBY stateor o FANAL WAIVER OF LEIN
COUNTY OF DuPage
Escrow#
Guarantee #
TOWHOMIT MAY CONCERN: .
WHEREAS the undersigues! has been employed by: Vian Coustruction Tne
to frnish: Cartage ) )
forthe preinises known as: Madison Street West, Babsoun Park Watermain Extension N ‘
of which Village of Buwr Ridpe is the owner.
THE undersigned, for and in consideration of Six Theusand Ninety Que and 46/100 .
&__ 609146 ) Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledped, do(es)

hereby waive aud release any and all fien or claim of, or right 0, ien, under the statutes of the State of Iinois, relating to mechatics'
liens, with respect to and on said above-described premises, and the insprovements thereon, and on the material, fixtores, apparts or
sinchinery furnished, and oo the moneys, fiunds or other considerations dte or to beconse due om e uvwaier, o acconnl of ol kb,
services, matetial, fhoures, apparatus or sachivery, heretofore furmished, or which inay be frished atany time hereafter, by the
undersipned for the above-described presaises, INCEUDING BXTRAS.*

That the total amount of the contract including extras* is §_6,091.46 on which he or she hes seceived payment of § _0.00 prior to this
payment. That all waivers are true, correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that there is no cialf.lg, e;xth_mr legal or e'qmtfahla
to defeat the validity of said waivers. THAT THE FOLLOWING ARE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL PARTIES
WHO HAVE FURNISHED OR WILL FURNISH MATERIAL OR LABOR, OR BOTH, FOR SATD WORK and all parties
having contraets or sub coutracts for specific portans of said work or for material entering into the construction thereof and the amount
due or ta becoroe due to each, and that the fterns mentioned include all Jabor and material regprired to comoplete said work according to
plans and specifications:

NAMES AND ADDRESSES WBATFOR CONTRACT PRICE AMOUNT THIS BALANCE
AME & INCLDG FXTRAS | paTh) PAYMINT | DUE
Avanti Carp, - Addison, 1L, Cartage % 6, 091,46 § 0.00 4 6, 091.46 $ 040
TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL TRCLUDING EXTRAS* TO % 6,091.46 § 0.00 $ 6, 091,46 5000
COMPLETE,

*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE ORDERS, BOIH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE
CONTRACT. That there ate 10 other contracts for said work outstanding, and thet there is nothing due or to become due 1o any person

for material, labor or other work of any kind done o to be done upon or i connection with said work, other than above stated. *Nut
valid without proef of eancelled checl,

COMPANY NAME : AVANTICORP.,
ADDRESS: 367 S, ROIILWING RD., STL P

CILY, STATE, 2p: ﬁim}g N, L 63101
patED: 31 ’ U “@Wu-« ﬁw - Pﬁfﬁ? Oq‘zm“-'{‘"

o SIGNATURE AND TIILE

éﬂ,ﬁ' Epayortae. ul)

Provided by Chicago Title nsurance Company

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE

OFFICIAL SEAL
HEATHER FROSLID

. Notary Fublic - State of Winois
My Commission Expires Sep 1, 2014

F 3870 R5M6




WAIVER OF LEIN TO DATE

STATE OF ILLINOTIS Gty #
} ss

COUNTY OF COOK Hacrow #

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by \l AT Cﬁ)hﬁ begC O T .

fo furnish i O ﬁi&{&{’kp LYy (,g’ (labor only)

for the premises known as LIEET  fephannt | ;Q;a AL R AT A AR ,&g} T S O J
ovich /47 e, 0F Lfers Kiee i the ovwner
THE mdmsi@ed, for and in consideration of £y Vit im A Wi eaxs
$Y G 00 ) Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, thereceipt whereof'is hereby acknowledged, do(es)

hereby waive and release any and all lien or claim of, or right to, lien, under the statutes of the State of linois, relating to mechanics’ liens, with respect

to-and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material, fintures, apparatus or machinery furmnished, andon the
mioneys, funds or other considerations due or to'become due from the owner, on account of labor services, material, fixiures, apparatus or machinery,
heretofor furnished, or which may be fumished at any time hereafler, by the undersigned for the above-deseribed premises, INCLUDING EXTRAS *

PATE: [~ 29-2.0/1 COMPANYNAME: O.C.. sy NSO, TN

ADDRESS: 2awleg Pedt 70, Elgin, TU (60123

SIGNATURE AND TITLE: (1 q&‘mgym @) @Efx S

PRESIDENT
“EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT.
CONT OR" FIDAVIT
STATE OF ILLINOIS
} 58
COUNTY OF COOK
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
THE undersigned, | C‘u 3 /\N\A,{ [y (} LN aley being duly sworn, deposes and says that he or she is
RS s Q O L onda oo g
who is the contractor forthe L/ 2./ s S i work on the

building located at 7, )T P o £ £ AAFL Jo ) A XTI R )

: - / »‘,ﬂ,‘ L ‘ ' g E .
tuilding owned by (I A e g O F 3 yeyr-4 , is the owner.
That the total amount of the contract including extras is e 00 00 on which he has received payment of

H2. 000 00 prior to this payment. Thar all waivers are true, correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that

there is no claim either legal or equitable to defeat the validity of seid waivers. That the following are the names of all parties

who have furnished material or Jabor, or both, for said work and sl parties having contracts or sub contrasts for specific portions of said work
or for material entering into the construction thereof and the amount due or to become due to each, and that the ilems mentioned include all
labor and material required to complete said work sccording to plans and specifications:

CONTRACT | AMOUNT THIS BALAMNCE
NAMES WHAT FOR PRICE PAID PAYMENT QUE :
Labooy B SO0 00 T v 30

Allmaterial taken from fully paid stock and delivered to the

jobsite in our own trucks, All labor and benefits paid in full.

Major Supplier(s):

Total Labor and Material Inchuding Extras® to Complete

Thist there are no other contracts Ror said work owtstanding, and that there is nothing due or to become dug to any person for material, labor
or other work of any kind-done or to be done upon or in connection with said work other than above mtcd.ﬁ

pate: _d[701] 9010 N0 =

' = Ny 7{ , G =  PRESIDENT J
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS Ay DAYOF __( JAnyily 20/

B Y 'VUV%#@MM’WWJMI
OF AL SE - %/
*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE ‘ KE w%%{q” y
g 'hY]
UBLIC - 8TATE OF QI8

ORDERS, BOTI ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT. NOTARYSURBIGR ¢
MY C[gM , N EXPIRES:06/22/11 §

W Bt o
T

A DDA % e ik



spqissod

QIE $}S00 IOMO] JT SUTULIIP
0} 599] uondadsuI 1012A[S
Buimoraal st Justmreda(]

*9sTOY-ug

103foxd uorsuoyxe UreA I97RM
I uosqeq JO UOHONISU0D
pue udisep poSeurw
UOISIAI(] Sulreourur]

asnoy

-ut weiSoxd Yemapig
19218 ,09 pue ‘urerford

| uiding ‘uresSorg
i Buryoer) ‘arerSorg
peOY 0107 posiatadns

pue ‘paudisop ‘poredaxd
UOISTAL(] SuleauIsug
3sNOY-uI

s103foxd pepuny-jues g

J0 ¢ SwiBeurw Appusimo

° UOISIAL(] SuLeauidus]

s3unoow preog 93e[IA

pwdofaas(] Arunwuio) asnoy-ul s0ofoxd pepuny-jueid 1ok Teosy suy) wmese
asnoy-ur paredaxd 8 JO § SurSeurw Apueimo owres 9y} $3JRI Pioy 0}
w1301 peOY 1107 o °

PUB UOISSIUIWIO)) Ue|d 18
Aowone Suneulwipe £q (-012 ‘Bunynsuos ‘skouioye)
UOISIAI(] Suleowidu e $3015e Aou1ony 5e[[IA e e | poonpaI §1s00 S ASUIONY e USYe) UOTIOB ON| @ = $99] 901AI0S [RUOISSAJOId s18nyeAr]

ALTIOd HDIH

(Buroueuny umo
1194 91098 0 [YNsa(]

. 10y Anpiqeut a3 03 onp : 1oofo1g a3pug
; - PRIP Te3p oY3) JueINBISay | 1991 , 1/ Burpredar
11/61/% uo a3pry : i [yuss(q 10§ Juidueury : urdaq suoneioSoN e peoy aur] Auno))
HRE UMOUMOP PUE ISy ” Mof[e 03 sudg 10§ 3pand oLvY/s 01/61/1 U0 3oIuruos pue Aemyred 93pry
: a3eyjiA oyi srowoid 0} Jo 1019 sonoidde preog e pasoidde 1afoig oSpug juewdoraasg Img Jo IouIoo je
© SARm poSSRISIP S5PIUNLO)) 01/11/6 suedo 19908 1/ SuruIaouoo i SIWOU0YH I oW sezed mou uI pojoaIs
Juowdo[aAd(] STWIOUODH e o 2101§ joog s.ereqieqd e sndQ qim JuowooISy e S[BIDLJO J9IUR)) 98R[[IA e = SUOLBIOOSP SBUNSLYD o L Iue)) S8E[IIA JO AjiqeiA amsug
| STUSWdAOIAWI UOISIAIPANS '
SHIH PesH Uerpu] ay)
Jo uonapdwoo yum pajeIocosse
-1 | 9w JIeIS 10 TUSWRSMIIa] |
Ad 303 pung spofoid pude)y Ui 3PS paroacosy e | |
oY} O poLIgJSuLI) Spuoq : syustasoxdun $9sUadX0 SUIIDAO J0F ; 108pug 11
PRARLIOY UI 000°008$ 1940 : UOISTAIPAnS Qi) LoARS 9y} : wouwided U $$°€90V$ | <01 X4 wt pesodoxd seoy
sIeak oM urgim pejerduios © Jo uous[duwioo yim parerdosse ; DPOAIRISI OFE[IA YL e | I0 SOXB] MOU IIO ON o
j0U 2re syusweAordun | oWy Jels 0] JUSWSSMquIIaT : 1eans9] , 1 I9QUIDAON
‘, Jispuoq 3ulpping ULTIS PIIRA0SRY o AInf 3o oy o yHm Uo %% pue [ ABN ,
§ Jo amy1ey10} 93 uo Lorpod ; 0107 ‘1 B_quIoAON | PSIBIO0SSE 53502 dY JO i U0 9,4 ul paseyd oq 01 : : 60/v1/71 Uo
© SUpeoId U0 S2URUIPIO) { U0 Y 01 %74 ¢ WOl . 7 Ked 01 poyse 101uSI(T % 01 9, WOL PIseaIour : ssaooad 198png SBIPI JUIUULLIHOD 1509 $99] puE soutj Jo
ue possed oFe[[A OUL o | DISEaIoUl XB[, [SI0JN/[910H e JreJ ofe(] Juesed[] e : XBJ, [910J/[P1I0H o Suunp pessnosipoq OL e . Joued se posSnISIT e | asn Ou) YSNOIY) SNUSASY SSLOISU] |
: ALIIO0Idd dOL
HOT HHIAVO T | 0107 MWFM<D!~M i 0T0 HALUV0 f 00T HAXAVNO o7 OT0ZYAIAVAO (I - 6000 JATAVIO wf NOILOV Y04 SLUSYVL
NOILOV H04 SLADYUVL

ONINNVTI DIDULVALS T1-6007 AOANY ANd

IH0dTY ATIAIIVRO



Surreoutdus CI-T1 A4

Y pasooad 0] pazuoyine 10§ $190foxd mou Surzepisuoo 01/ST/1
pleog Sproy SurT AUmo)) UOISSIUWIO)) Aemipied o UO Y[eMapIS PrOY
pue peoy ployured 192uS Py aury L&iuno)) Fuipreds:
UOSIPEIA U0 SH[EADPIS YOINYY) UBTLIDL) 29 PY SUWI] UOLEPUSUNIIOD]

107 s3uureay orqnd Apuno?) 103 suefd pamotaal ; UoISSIwo)) femyied 60/€7/11 uo paaoxdde UOISSIWUWOD)

PIoY uoIssIIIwo,) Aemiied o uosstuwoy) Aemyieg o ° ° smalad1 preog ode|[IA e uerd demmed o ¢ Aemyied [Im JUSTIIATOAUL IO

ALIHOIdd WOIAIA

PWsIq

g ofe(] Jueseald 4q

pred mou 940§ ‘uonIppe

U] "Paonpal JUdAS

4 Ay 10y swnIAQ

0t/eg/g uo

preod 01 HHOQOu QUWITLISAC

o . poyuasaxd USppEN JoryD

QUITLIDAO0 Ul UOTONpal
000°7C$ G 198png
o pojuasaid uSppRN JOTYD) e

USYe} WOLOB ON @

JUIIIAA0 pue 103png Jusunredsp
sorjod sonpaz 0} Tefd doasg

ssaooxd 1e8png

e | Fuunp A[fouq passnosi e .

60/71/T1
uo uoyeuasaxd

JUSUIUIBIUOD
1509 2y 30 wed
Se POMOTASI A[JouIg o

S9OJAIDS pUR
suresSo1d TUOLIND JO UOTRZUIION

uoneiodios
s|queyd 9105
2 Jo uoneso paaocsdde preog

doysjiom 198png 11/¥1/7 1%
passnostp werdoid uoyeuoq

S1qhonpsp

X®] 9 0} SUOLBUOP MO[[e
PIMOM Tey] UOTepUNo} B
Suneoao 1. Surjoo] ye1s
paredoxd jeIp 151

01/81/11 U0 JORASIUIWPY
a3e[NIA 01 pojussaxd yexy e

ssaooad 103png
. 1oye peredord aq o] e

uSE] UOYOB ON @

werdoxd uoneUop B YsTjqeIsy

/0Ty

WO p[oY HOEPI[OSUO])
3010 U0 SunISN
powiduwos

podoI s Jory) 9010

wodaz s1erduron
03 spoTq() 201j0( 10F
e - Junem ‘uoye] UOHOR ON

yodar aerduiod
03 JoTY)) 9904 10§
Sunrem uae} WOROE ON

S3DTAIDS PIIBYS
apqissod ssnosip 03
pue ue[d wOTEPI[OSUOS
[epou dojeasp
0] SUOISBIO0 [BIIASS
UO JOUI SJOTY) D1[0J o
01/1t/c pue
01/9/1 U0 JOOIGMO[[I
pue s|jif{ UopuaIer)
‘ofepsutH] yum
UOHEPLOSUOD 321[0d
e SSUOSIP 01 P[oY SUWASN e

60/v/C1

PUB 60/5/11 “60/22/01
‘60/8/01 “60/S1/6 BO
ool {eQ pue s{IiH
uopuaIe)) ‘ofepsuil
{ILm UOLEPIOSUOD
00,:0@ mmﬂﬂOm,m.mv

01 P[oy SSuneaj e

uoreradoos
[EIUSWIUIIA0SISIUT/UOLIEDIOSUOD) |

TT0T QALAVIO ol ysT

0T6T TILAVIO 5 F 0T0T HALAVAO 5

0107 JALAVAO (T

I0C HALAVAO T

6007 JHAIIVNO 7

NOILOV ¥O4d SLEOAVL

7 38eg
aepd(y 11-6007 HonOV o] spdael
Sutuueyg 28388



K1[I0R] 90O MU 10]
Aqpiqisuodsar aoueuLIUIBUL
1940 soxe) mdd

[BLIOWSIA] SURISTOA IO]
Ayfiqisuodsol souruUIRL
I9A0 s3XE) M I

UOISIATPANS POOMPTIA 93 12
puE ‘([N 1€ sjusmaaoxduwr
pasodoxd Furpnjour

‘syoofoid roremunrors ajpand oy
JOURJSISSE [BOTULYII] PIPIAOL]
(**"[eaowar mous

‘Gunued son ‘ooueu)UTRUE
Kempeor ‘Surddryo

USTLIG ‘ODIAIOS JojeMm)
STUSPISOI IR ] UOSQRE MU
01 5901A19s 98e[[IA popuedxyg

Furdooms 1001s

JO sofilt (¢ pautIofIag

° Aousroryep
oBeureIrp sueT pIoj3oIin
/3Ted T 01 uonnjos
Surmourduo poredorg

1mo)) [jrureddeg

UO SJUIPISI JOJ SKOATIS

° £523007) pouLIoJIsd

FuofuQ e -

Suro3up

Guodup e

o1 yuounreda(] Md darsuodsay]

Spasu AJUNUILoD SUImoId

UL} WOTIOE ON]

pojeIsul o1
sjutod Ss2008 [EUOHIPPE 0UO
SUOTIBIDOSSY  SISUMOSWOL]

10L1U0 [[IM JJelS aFef[IA

1102 EE:O pul 0% pouued
syurod $5990€ SSO[OIIM
310U XIS Jo uosurdxg

1107 00rend) 1
ur pajejdwos spurod ssaooe

asn otjqnd
9PISUL I0] PIIBALIE S$9008
JSUISIUI SSO[RIIM SIOM O1[qng

° uae; UOHOR ON

USYE) UOTIOB ON] e

01/07/1 U0 selsure
Aytmoas Jurpredor
USSY SISUMOSUWIOH
wIe,] PEaYMOLITY

0} papraoid uoneuLIOFUT

Uoe] UOTIOR ON] o

UISISAS BISWIRD AJLIN09S

01/67/L 1o
PIJEATIOC PUE PO[[EISUI
wrasds suoydorar

01/01/ "o paaoxdde
wolsAs suoydersy

01/57/1 uo paaoxdde
S]O0UDS ATEJUSUISS 18
sjods joy feuonIppe mo,j
01/5z/1 uo paaoxdde
KTioe] 90104 M3u pue
[[2H 98effIA usomiaq

SS9211M XIS JO uoisurdxy e pue 201[0J “[[eH 95BI[IA o IPIM-03B[JIA MON ® SpIM-a3B[[IA MON e . UOMEDIUNWITIOD SSIRILA, o UONE] UOHOR ON e UOTJEOTUNUNIIOD SSI[SIIA
ALRIOTHd MOT
01/¢1/C1 U0 preog
01 penTqus 9q 03 {[eH LA :
2jeacuar o) ueld Areurujory e ¢ 108png 71-11 AJ 107
01/4%/11 pawduwoo 01/91/6 U0 ploY suur i pejerduios aq 03 108png
el ¢1da(g 9oueUl,] 10 PIIBACURI &red utuadQ puBin e ‘qrep] 9SE[[IA SU) SIRAOUSI 11-01 A ©1 poppe 3q
33e[[IA OU} 91BAOUSI 0] SIBSK 9oeds uonensIUIWIpE pajejdwos 01 weyd sarsuoyerduiod 0} Toneso[al JusunEdeq ‘
IoJ 1940 Pa1a3png 000°SZIE e do(] 9010 JWIO] e Ayproey 1do@ oot e evomrdord ol mdq e - I0UBUL] I0] 0OO°SIS o UaNe) UCHOR ON » el 98e[[IA lesousy
T Jue)nsuod Aq pawiopred
mou suonoadsur
Supjing ‘pajeuriuid
uonsod ISUOISSIUWO)) :
. . ° ° Suipying Aindeg e usNe) UOHOB ON e S301AI9S BUIDINOS-JNO AeN[eAY
dn aof]o1
(114 pue setep Suneswt ady ur 60/¢1/21 UO apeur Bare
Surpresai 901y wFeurRpy OLOSI] PPO $09 ut paxinbai s9po)
° . 1504 PalBIUOd JrI§ e ¢ 1SOJ 01JUS 9GO} ISNR] e drz uo uoneuasaLy e apo7) diz wmo mo _
ITOTHALAVNIO (U 1 0I0T HALAVAO € 00T JAIAVIO o T 10T HALYVAO (T 6007 4dLava0 g% NOILOV 404 SITDUVL
¢ a8eg

31epd) 11-6007 UOIPV Jof sjodre]
Fuiuuryj 0139)80§



puod uonualep A1p Arjioe]
1[0 Y} J0J SAUIIAOKdIH
adeospuE| POPUSTHIIOIAT
OLUUIWO)) IOTEMULIOIS

spuod Sunsixe oy spesddn
OUM SUOTIBIDOSSE 10/pue
s1oumoawoy 10} weidord
uonrugooar aqissod passnosip
93FWILIOY) IDTRMULIONS

FurofuQ

Suodup) .

Suro8uQ

TOISAS Juanradeuri
ISJEMTIIONS JO SOUBUSIUIRIA

01/S1/Z w0 sapLuwo’y ‘ ueid [eydes oM H
110T uI uotssnosip 10y pajepdn : IeM AQ passnostp a3ueI-SUo] UO MIom puny 1areA Jof ueld
. Fuisq uelg Areununald e uodNe] UOTIOC ON e USYE} UOHOB ON o wepd AreulwlRid e ¢ opsonupuoo ido( Md e yuswoaosduwi feydes a3ues-guo
euuosIad 93eIA

UONE) UOTOB ON[ @ UONe) UOLOB ON  » | UOYE] UOIDB ON o USNE] UOIIOR ON o UINEl UOIOR ON @ USYE) UOUOB ON @

107 Aprys Aed puB UOTIBOIJISSB[)

PAIJIUSPT SUCTIRISSUT
[euonIppe ou
‘poro(dwioo S1unoo gy e

ssoooxd 193png Jo ued
se paaoidde swesFord
IO £sdAp pue gy e
silieliitalvg 000°S$ Aq poonpal
TONL)SIUL UL ISL2IOSP uwrerford Sunuerd 201, . :
renuesqns ‘pajoidwod ssoooxd ‘ wrexdord
SJUN0o YION AsdAD) e e 123pag Juunp posSnoSi(] e uoel UONOE ON e - UoTRAIasaId son Aemyred stenjeay

11/€7/¢ preoyg
o 01 pojussaxd podex gy e

0107 ‘S IoquaaoN a10[dwod
werdoxd Sunuerd son el o

116 PUB 16/, U99M33qG
SuDBLINSII UOSIPRI @

ppyureld

JO piou pyIen

BuioelImsal 10 3ueld
dLS 2108T$ poplemy e
218918 popIemy

sjuouraaosdury
93ueyozojuy
SE-I/4TO 107
RIS Wi 1§ PopIlEaY e
(01/€1/21) preog o8e[iip sousieyerd 3 01/$1/T U0 doPIIWO)) 60/71/21
pUE 39O A31[0] 10001 UIOBJINSSI/UONONSU0IT IoTeM Aq POSSTOSIP wo pIeog] SFe[IA
oy uopeyuesaxd 103 padojeasp 10J pokoAms . uerd feydes orem 0} pojussaxd weidorg |
o wrISoi] peoy pasodord 1107 e SJUOPISAI 103NS /8 @ ° a3ues-Fuo] Aeunuiaig e peoy IBOA-C PUR 0](7 o @ 9OUBUSIUWRW JIMONLSBITUL I0] U]
VIVS Gim
UoneXIuUR Nogqe JmowedISe uonexouUe
08 7 UOSIPEIA 1E Joumo | SSNOSIp 01 PO[qE} INSS] e 01/01/S UO UonEXoUUR
11/11/p uo xauwmo Kradoxd fradosd ym Suneowr geig e 0L/9T/L poaoidde preog e
JVIVS Ui TuowesIde onUNU00 VIVS uo pIeog o3 peyuesaxd 01/9T/t U0 SI9AAS (SL Yred uosqed 1S9
uonexsuue arederd yiim U UL uorexauue uoauﬁ o Xouue pue Ev { I0J uUoHEXOUUE 01/¥1/1 poaoaL ur s}e9ng ﬁm L pue %ﬁ L sstIepunog

01 JTEIS S100IIp PIEOY e Suipredor suoneyoSoN e 90I0f 0] UOHEXIUTY o ° paaoxdde a3pny e suonnod UOURXIUUY e - IOJ PAJBINOIID SUOIID o Aiprios puawafeuew PMOID

v

TI0T AATLAVAO U (T 0107 qALavI0 4 7 OT0THHLAVAO € 0107 YALIAVO0 ;T 0T0T HALAVAO (I 6007 HALAVIO0 4 ¥ NOILDV 404 S13D49VL

y 93egq
a1epdp) 11-6007 UOHIV 0] 51a81E],
Fuiuneyg sdoreng



jodop youn
Suipregal seanejuasaidor

01/9/G uo "ussy

UOHEId0SSY SHIH WSy 1odop >ong Suipregar OpU0Y) 199US)) ATBIIA 01/#T7/T U0 VOH SIItH
sodap yonn HM UOISSNOsIp SWIoSUQ saanejuasardor 0SY P 12U 1010311 INWSIYD P JPUW JJRLS @ 60/L1/T1
Jurpredar soanejuesaidor UOISIAIPgNS UouRLI0SS Y JuawdopAs( AHUnuwo) 01/07/1 Uo uo YOH S
UORIOOSSY SI{IH WWsaYy Jo smpels ssnastp 01 G [/ST/01 ST WMwmsayy 01/9T/ W0 SURPISaI quiy VOH uire pesymoiry JAWSIYD YL 30U SUONBIOOSS? JUSPISAT |
yim uotssnosip urodug uo gD K0ABS M oUW JRIS M uoissnostp uoFuQ KoA®RS YIIM 10W RIS LM 1OW USPPEN JOID) o JORRNSHILPY 3Fe[[IA o . Arunwod [ Surpeap 10] UBl] -
HOTYALAVNO T 1 0107 JATAVIO 4,7 010T YALIAVNO ¢ 00T YALIVAO T 10T YAAVO (1 6007 AATAVAO v NOILOV ¥04 S1ADEVL
g adeg

syepd(} 11-6007 uoudV J0j s3eBiey
Supnueyy si8aensg



FUND

10
21
31
51
52
61

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAL REPORT
BOARD DATE : 04/25/11
PAYMENT DATE: 04/26/11
FISCAL 10-11

FUND NAME PRE-PAID PAYABLE TOTAL

AMOUNT
General Fund 800.00 31,400.13 32,200.13
E-911 Fund 43,932.93 43,932.93
Capital Improvements Fund 1,890.50 1,890.50
Water Fund 134,089.59 134,089.59
Sewer Fund 81.41 81.41
Information technology Fund 37,060.63 37,060.63
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 800.00 $248,455.19 $249,255.19

PAYROLL
FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING APRIL 16, 2011

TOTAL

PAYROLL
Legislation 2,109.01
Administration 13,977.21
Community Development 8,444.02
Finance 8,434.95
Police 110,049.66
Public Works 18,909.17
Water 17,325.41
Sewer 6,593.63
IT Fund 40.91
TOTAL $185,883.97

GRAND TOTAL $435,139.16




12°€8. suoissiIwcy) ' spleog jejol

[ejol IopusA 00009

oilsey LL0ZIdY  ZYOr-0¥-01L0L-01 esuadx3 |aaei] @ Buiuiell 00°009 | LIdy-g/ees snoned JAp onsiy
snone) sloAepy uepjodonapy

[e}oL JOpUdA LT'EEl

Vi1GZP L08ZAGX 0108-08-0L0L-0L suone|ay sakoidw3monand /zZ'egl } L1y (Wwwos sjuens)soipes Aem-g
U] JUSWUIBA0D AAAD
yoleqg JaqUINp 9210AU| JO9QUNN JUNOIIY uondiosag JUNCIIY Junowry uonduosag IOPUdA
11-0L.Ad
LL/S2/Y0 o Bunosy pieog
8l jo g obeqd 1si jenolddy pieog suoissiwiwoy @ spieog QLOL 3deg

LL0Z/ILZIY I901d ¥¥Ng 40 IOVITIA pun4 jeiouss 0l pundg



00°002

lejol lopusA 00°00¢

uoljensiuiipy |ejol

oLisey LL0zidy  2y0¥-0¥-010Z-01 ssuadx3 jonelt g Buiuteil 00°002 | Lidy-greles snoned JAN OnoN
snone) sioAepy uenjodosapy
yojeq JoqUINN 9210AU| Jaquinp Junosoy uondiissag JunNossy junowy uonduossag JOPUSA
L1-0L.Ad
L1/52/¥0 Jo Bupssiy pieog
8l Jo ¢ abed 1817 jenolddy pieog uojjeAsIuIWpPY (L0 1deQ

Loziieiy 3901 JANG 40 IOVTIA

pungjelsusg 0} pundg



LS L0Z' L} juswdoppasg Ajunwiwios [ejo]
ejo 1opusp 00002
1:125144 lZli-LL  0205-09-0L0¢-0l QOIARG [euoissajold 18UlOQ 007001 }1Jdy-£001 Lied dsu) sojeasiq
galleey G660-11 020S5-0S5-010¢-0l OIMSS [euoissaloid 1oUIO 007001 } L /e-Joowseig/dsul Jojens)g
991088 dsuj Jojeasjq uosduwoy
jejol Iopusp ¥5°9/2't
gi16cy LG102S/v+98L GE€0G-0G-0L0€-01 Buysiiand ¥5'9/2°L | LIeN-0JO @oueldwo) apod/pyY
suonedigqnd i ueqingng
[ejo] 1opusp 00°0E¥'S
Yiigcy LLOZIeN  GL0G-06-01L0¢€-0L aweolojug buluoz/Buiping 00°018°L L L JBN-smalael Lerd SLUONG
vilgey L10¢eN  GL0S-0G-01L0¢-0L swsolojuz Buiuoz/Buiping 00°029'S L L Jeln-suonoadsut SLIONQ
*5'd SI98JIY2IY SILOW Uo(
|ejol JopUsA LL V62V
ViiGgey 1962¢ G106-0G6-0L0¢-01 sweolojug Buuoz/Buiping 8zZ°260°L } Lley-suonoadsu) 489
viiGeer 9¥62e GL0G-0G-0L0¢-0) sweosopug Bujuoz/Buiping 19111} L LIeN-Bru@ yig/suopoadsul 439
ViLGeey 8¢6¢ce GL0G-06-010€-01 swsolojug Buluoz/Buipiing 97'69¢°1L | LJe-eloAoysmas ueid 499
\ 435144 8l6¢e G.0G-0S5-010€-01 swsolopuy Bujuoz/Buiping z9'12. L1 Jen-ueuing/mal ueid 499
SOOIAJSS 8pOD [edIuYdsel 49 d
yoleg JOWINN 9010AU| JoqWINN JUNOJ2Y uondusseq UN022Y juUnowy uopndiiosag I0puUap
LL-0L.Ad
L1/SZ/P0 Jo Bunasy pieog
8l jo y abed i3SI Jeroiddy pieog juswdojeaaq Ajlunwwod 0L0¢ 1deQ

Loznery

JO0I ¥HNg 40 IDVTIIA

pund jeleuss Q) pund



¥0'cLE

|ejo] 10pusA +0°'88¢

SAOIAIOG [eUSD [B10]

ga11592¥ 0-/990601L 0009-09-020%-01 solddng 8010 667661 L Lidy-Qd/sidns 90410 "osiy
qLLsey 0-6£90601  0009-09-020%-0} soj|ddng @210 G0'88 L Lidy-Qd/sidns 80440 “osiy
poid 9010 Jo8lig ashoysiepn
{ejo] JOpUSA 00'¥8
vilsey 8860l  0109-09-0Z0%-01 soliddng BunesedO 00'v8 L1 dy-adysidns @ 994100 s0g
"OU| ‘99INIBS 88)10D) Assequig
yoyeg JaquInpN 8J2I0AU} J9QWNN JUNOJDY uondiiosag JUN0o22Y Junolly uonduosag JOpUsSp
L1-0L.Ad
L1/SZ/P0 j0 Bupasiy pieog
8] Jo g abeg 1S17 jeAotddy pieog SOOIAIOS [BlJUSD 0Z0¥ 1deQ

Lioc/iery

300N AN 40 IOVTTA

pund [ejouss 0L pundg



[EJO] IOPUdBA 1880¢€

solddng Buneiado 1985
saiddng buneisdO 0062l
solddng Buneiado 00°G6zZ1

[ejol lopusA 00°0Z¢

JINIBG [BUOISSSJOId 18UIO 00°02¢

|elol iopudsA 000G

JIAIBG |BUOISSSj0Id JSUIO 00°0S

Iejol JI0pusA ¥8°L0¢C

aoUBMOlly WIojiunN +8°L0¢

|ejo] JopusA 000L

DINISS [BUOISS3J0Id JBYIO 00°0)

[ejoL JOPUBA €¥'91¢

SOOIYSA-SoUBUSIUIRIY €¥'9LC

jejol Jopusp 010G

solddng Buneradp 0OL'¥
asuadxg [aneil g Buuiell 008
ssuadxg [aaei] g Buluiell 008l
asuadx3z jpael] ¥ Buuies] 0002

JUJ ‘SIOUljj] JO USSY S8lIBION

| Lde-erowed Auog welibold

JeN-Heg/m Jspiwsuel) Zyuwooe

“Je|N-Req/m JoRIWSURY ZUWQO08
"ou| ‘selsnpul HdIN

L L JeN-grounoen g doH
SHIOM YlesH 1SeMpPIN

L LJBIN-BYD SIxaN/sIXa]
WU Bl MSIY SIXONSIXDT]

L LJdy-sdiiiyd/suuopun
SWLIoHUN 3eM

nejoeA-934 ajly Alejou 7| 1102
sjels jo Auejesoeg sioul

} LIep-Buiysem spiyan
USBAA JeD sJejind

1 LJep-shey wool abeiols Qd

1 LAdy-uosuyor/Biy senssi 04

| LeN-oreyoonz/B11 yora

| Laed-usppepy/Biu 4000d
abpry ung jo abejin

uondiLIosa( JUNOIOY unowy

uonduosaq IOPUSA

a11szy 9¥8L¥9 0109-09-0L0S-0l
qaL1ezy PEQLY9  0L09-09-010S-01
ga1152y €€8L¥9  0109-09-010S-0L
aiL1sey 90Z61 0Z0S-0S-0L0S-01
aLiszy LEE0L10Z-¥68.92L 0Z0S-0S-01L0S-01
arisey 9G/0¥S  ZSOV-0P-0L0S-01
aLisey L1ozidy  0Z0S-0S-0106-01
vilszy LLBN/LZL  1S0S-0S-010G-04
YV1LGZY yLozidy  0109-09-0106-01
viLSZY 110zidy  ZhOP-0%-0L0S-01
vilsey tiozidy  Z¥0v-0¥-0106-01
vilSZy 11ozidy  Z¥0bP-0v-010S5-01
yoyeg JOQUINN 8210AU|  JOGUUNN JUNOJY
g1 Jo g abeg

LLoziiziy

Li-0L.Ad
LL/SZ/v0 Jo Bunesiy pieog
1817 jenosddy pieog

390l Yang 40 IDVTIIA

ao110d 0105 3deQ
pund [eiduss) 0} pung



a1iezy

gaiisey
diisey

aligey
a116ey
aiiger
ai1i6ey
aiieey
a11szy
alleey
diisey

aLisey
aiieey

ailisey

alilsey
1312 3°144

1914¢1-0

0006¥Lic
0068¥ilc

0G0¥y
eeory
144¢147
1A% 4
[A%I N4
9ceey
¥289¢
147414

€019.€912990
€019/.€912990

NI-€9€G€00

| Lidy
} 14dy

0¥06-09-010G-0l

0605-05-010G-01
0905-05-0105-0}

1609-06-010S-0L
1605-06-010G-01
1G05-06-0109-01
160G-09-0105-0}
1G0S-05-0105-0}
1G0S-05-010S-01
160G6-06-0106-01
1606-05-010G6-01

0¢09-09-0106-01
0109-09-010G-01

0109-09-0106-01

0109-09-0106-01
0¢05-09-0105-01

|ejo] J0pusA 0S°CLE

Buguud ogzie

[e101 JIOPUdA 00°0¥2

swidinbI-sourusUiR 00°96
swdinb3-eoueusiuiely 00 vyl

[e101 JIOPUSA 09'.¥2

S8OIYSA-9OURUBIUIBIN G8 G
SOOIUBA-SOUBUSIUIRBIN GH'GZ
SOPIUSA-SOUBUSIUIBIN 96'6¥
SOPIYSA-SOUBUBIUIBIN Gb 6T
SOIUBA-OOUBUSIUIBN GH'GT
SODIYSA-OOUBLSIUIBIN GP'SZ
S8oIYBA-OoUBUSIUIRY 007 0S
SODIUSA-SOUBUSIUIBN 6661

jejo] JOpuaA 09'9L1L

1O ® aulosen LE'€0l
soyddng bunelsdp ¢zl

[€301 JOPUSA 06°G.

soljddng Buesado 06°'G/

lejo JopudA 00°0¢

soiiddng Buneiado 00'vL
JIAISS [eUOISSD)01d 1IBUIO 00791

‘PO SO0 100IQ 9SNOYBIBAA

} Lidy-0Gg/subis Bupjied oN
D77 ‘'subig ssop

L LJBIN-2050#/SAs ouoafs 1dy
LLJe/L Lo L#-Aejal snpow Jdy
SUOIIBIIUNWWOY OIpeY palun

L L /BIN/E060#-211) 918104/ 409
LLJEN-LLOL#H09
L1 JeiN-¥080#/Aea] “Joae |dY
LLJBN-9L L0# 40D
L LJBIN-9080# 40D
L LJBIN-6001# 409
LLJBIN-p080#/011) Jledey
L LJeIN-7080#/UBlpROH

310 9o1nieg g aui Auer p wo]

1 L JBIN-AB[ORA/OUNOSES)
1 L JeN/ge4-s[esw 1auoslid
Auedwo) 110 l19US

L L Jen-gnd Asepeq Jese
‘0D UOLBH,0 Aey

Aepep-dwels Aejou Loz
AejoeA-puog Atejou |10z

yozeq

JBQUINN 9210AU|

JoquInN JUNoooY

uondLiosad JUNoOoY JuUnowy

uonduosag JOpUBA

81 jo 1 abegd
L10Z/L21Y

LL-0LAd
LL/SZI0 Jo Bunssy pieog
1817 JeAaolddy pieog

JOAal ¥ANg 40 IOVTIIA

edljod 0L0g ideQg
pung jeisuss gL pung



$2'6£8'C

[e}01 JOPUDA G6'E9E

gllsey Z/¥e6.809  1505-06-0109-01 SSIIYSA-SdUBUSIUIEN G629
alisey L/€042809 1S0G-05-010G-01 SIPIYSA-SdoUBUSIUIBIN 00°10€

jejo] JIOpUdBA 1G'68¢

931j0d |ejol

L 14dv-$080# Nun/Aisleq BUD
Z190#-10suas abuel "suey |dy

pio4 v_oo‘_n>>o=_>>,

q116zy 0-6£9060)  0009-09-010S-01 selddng @040 25601 1 14dy-s[dns 80410 "OSiiN
g1162% 0-6£90601 0009-09-01L0S-0l seljddng 800 66642 L 1Jdy-s|dns aoijo "osiiy
yoleq JOCUINN ©210AU] JOQWINN jJunoddy uonduosag unosoy junowy uonduossg IOpuUsA
LL-0L.Ad
LL/SZ/¥0 30 Bunesiy pieog
8l jo g abed 1sI1 jerolddy pleog edljod 0105 1degQ

Lioziieiy I9dI ¥dNg 40 FOVTIIA

pund |ejousn 0L pund



a119ey QLG 2E0¥-0¥-0109-01 SJ0UBMO|Y WLIO)iUN G2°99 | LIeN(%EG)uouuIsp/Sa0ys AYS
21013 20yg Buip pay
[ejol JOPUSA ¥|'€GE
1s185%T4 4 00¥. #S0G-0S-0109-0l Bunybri-eoueusiuieiy ¥1°¢Ge LL/zo/courew b 1eeng
ou9e|g s,bey
[ejoL JopusA 9/.°86%
ai11eey 688¢kF 0¥05-05-0109-01 Bunuud 9/°g6% L L lBN-000¢/siofiew }j9s gV
$S81d UBWISINUIN
[ej01 J0puspA 00'¥.
aL1szy 0261  L¥O¥-0#-0109-01 adx3 Juswynioay svhojdwl 00'v.L L LIeN-oung/reoisAyd jdws-aid
SHIOAA UljeaH 1SeMpPIy
jejol Jopusp 000G,
\ A5 T44 8¢e8 9506-06-0109-01 seal]-adueusiuliey 00°0GL L LIBN-IS Hl0g/slenowad aai |
a1en adeosspue] Jodasyjspunols
[elo] JopusA 82°20¢
Viiger 1€289¢€ <¢¥09-09-0109-01 sjeang-salddng 82202 L LIeN-Z-100N,D/so)eib Juwiidy
"Ou| ‘SYJOAA UOI| ueplOf jseg
|ejo Jopusp 00'¥9
ViiGgey /¥20Lly 160S-0G-0109-0L S9DIysA-BoUBLSIUIBIN 00'CE LLJBN-0S#ASe) Alajes Yo
\ AN TAY 0¢20LLy 1S09-05-0109-01 S8|olysp-sduBUSIUIBIN 00'CE L1 JBIN-8Z#/189) A1ajes "Yyaa
aueT s,Aaupno)
lejol JIOpuUaA €1'6¢€
YilGey 111dv/0/0120669€  §505-06-0109-01 sjeubig-soueusjuiel £ 6E L Lidy-Buissoio Y 1S peN/Aos|d
a3nNoD
{ejol JOpUdA 65718
A ARReTA 4 £€8e0e ¢e0v-0¥-0L09-0L SOUBMO|}Y UIoJiUn 65718 | L/eg/e0-lejual wiojiun
siaue9d}) suaaig
yoleg J2GWNN 9210AU[ JOQUINN JUNODIY uondugseq JuN022Yy Junowy uonduosag IOpPUBA
Li-0LA4
11/52/%0 jo Bunospy preog
8l jo g 9bed 1817 |eactddy pieog SHMOM dland 0109 3dog

LLozZiiziy

3940Iy ¥dNg 40 FIOVTIIA

pund [ejausn () pund



1501Z'GL SYIOAA Olj(nd jejo L
[e}OL IOPUBA 0Z'6SZ°6
diisey '6.Z8% 950G6-05-0109-01 $881}-9d0ueusiulelN 0Z'6SZ'6 | Lie-Buliiwiny 981 fum | L0Z
"OU] ‘90IMBS 981 SJOPUIAA
lejo] lopuap 06°G8
aLisey 9-600¢-G92€20C 9906-09-0109-01 Buyney ebeqien 0gGQ } LIdy-ad/Buiiney sbeqies
jswoabeueyy ajsepn
|ejol ifopudA 06°8S
qaii9ey 0-9¢66901 0009-09-0109-01 s9||ddng 82O 0822 |} JBN-sIdns 20130 "osIN
a1192y 0-1.€690L 0008-09-0109-01 s9||ddng 820 01°9¢ L L JeN-s[dns aoyj0 "osi
‘POId 9210 10aug SSNOYSIBAA
1eJo1 JOPUSA 00°00S°C
gligey 1121€0/01DL 9906-06-0109-0} Buyiney sbeqiesy 00'006'S L LABIN-SPIQ L/lenowal sugeQg
Buipelo) Buyjswe |
|ejo] Iopusp 9v' L1
alLieey 901166 0109-09-0109-01 soiddng Buesedo /6'62 LLIeN-C/oxel jesT
gliecy ¥011668 0¥09-09-0109-01 juswdinb3z-seyddns 6/°0% LLJenN/L-epelq [asIyD
al1szy ¥01166 0¥09-09-0109-01 juswdinb3-seyddng 0/°901 |} JEN-suleyd mesuieyd
juswdinb3 1omod s,ossny
|€ejoL JOPUBA G299
yojeg JaquinN @210AU] JaqUINN JUNOJY uonduosa( JuUnoody unowy uonduosag Jopusp

81 Jo 0 9beg
Loz/neiy

Li-0L.Ad

11i82/%0 Jo Bunesiy pieog

1s17 jeaotddy pieog

3OCIIN JdNg 40 IOVTIIA

SHOM 2HAnd 0L09 3deg
pund jelouss gL pund



Jsise 9oInIeg

jejo] JopudA 22 +02
dqi16ev 166118 0109-09-0209-01 saljddng buessdo zzZ'v02 sayoums Jybij p Aieeq dweg
Auedwon Aiddng L1eD-I81SBNON
[EJOL JOPUBA 8Y'O8Y
Vil§ey 9¢162556¥6  0L09-09-0209-0) s9|ddng Buesado 09°G9lL }LJenN-ad/zz-saing ze4
vilgey 9¢1625€6¥6  0109-09-0209-01 selddng Bugeiedo z.'652 | LIBIN-Qd/z1-sqIng 4B B
vilgey 96.¥€182¥6  0109-09-0209-01 saliddng BuessdO 9169 LLUBP-9/SqING MG/
18buein
[e)01 JOPUSA 0¥'8T
Vi162h L LIBIN/O00L 16800  0806-05-0209-01 SeRlBN 0’82 L LJen-Byo jemss pmd
UOlBWEB|DDY I3} Moal ) Bbej4
[BJOL JIOPUSA LO'L
vilGer L1L1dy/$00£068526  080S-06-0Z09-01 semiun 102 } 1 /dy-10}e108 POOMBNETF08|T
a3anoo
[e30§ JOpUsapA 002
vilgey 1E0¥0E  8505-06-0Z09-01 S82IMISS [eHojiuel 009 LL/SO/v0-fejuss jew (d
vil§zy 128€0€  8506-06-0209-01 S80IAISG [eHojiuelr 00'8) | L/BT/C0-[BIUSI Jew HA
vil§zy 128€0€  8506-06-0209-01 S@OIAISS [eHONUBT 00'LE L 1/62/c0-1elus) Jew pd
YilGey 128€0€  8505-05-0209-01 $90INIBG [eUONURT 00T L 1/62/€0-1ESl Jew Qd
slaues|) susaiyg
{8301 JOpudA S1'8¢
vilsey ££6801L 0L09-09-0Z09-01 sejiddng fugesedo §1'8z L1 dv-Qdssidns wy pie isi
SO2IAIBS PIVY 1811 uedlswy
830 JopusA 05256
ViLSZy 0668901 ZS05-05-0209-01 sbuipling-eoueusjuieN 05 2GS L LJBIN-IBIIIUO HA Jreday
[eoiueyospy aouel|v
yojeg JOqUINN 9910AU| J3qUNN JUNoO2dYy uonduosa( JUNoI3Y jJunowy uopduosaqg IOpuUaA

81 Jo L} obed
Loziery

LL-0L.Ad

LLISZIp0 so Bunesiy pieog
1si7 jeaoiddy pieog

JOaly ¥dNg 40 IOVTIIA

spunoug g sbuipjing 0g09 ideqg
pung[eiouss QL pung



9L'€¥9’L

|ejo] Jopusp 00°G9e

spunoio @ sbuipiing |ejo1

LL/L0/p0-Butuesp @0

galigcy 192161 8905-05-0¢09-01 S9JIAISG euoluel 00'G9C
yojeg JDGLINN ©210AU] JOQUINN JUNODIY uondLiosa( JUNOIIY UNoWy uonduosaq JOPUDA
LL-0LAL
LLISZ/Y0 o Bunsa pieoq
8} jo Z} obed 1817 [eAotddy pieog spunoJtg 7 sbuipjing 0209 3ideQg

Lioziiey JOaid JdNg 40 FOVTTIA

pundjelouss gL pung



£6°7E6'EY

lejo] Jopusp 00°000°C

aL1szy LE¥SSS  000/-0.-0L0Z-L2 wewdinb3 00°000°¢

|el0 ] JIOPpUSA S6¥8Y'SE

vilgey 819¥10dd 000,-04-010/-1¢C Juswdinb3 g6'¥8Y e

[e30 1 JOPUSA 86'L¥P'L

L16-3J anuaaay jeroads |ejol

1 LIdV/-WILLIOD 9D10A/BIED USA “|0d
SUOBDIINWIWOY SIQIO

G L-191N0J S[OIYBA SSOIRNAN
‘ou| ‘seibojouyosj sousbionuon

YiiGey 8/€1d0X 000.-0.-010.-12 wewidinbg 69'899'9 L Lidy/gL-ssuoyd ylompau 00s1)
\ ARR*TA4 0¥6€ZaX 000.-0.-0L0L-1C wewdmnby 67652 (ssuoyd ximjeu 0osiD)sauelieg
"OU| JUBSWILIBA0SD MDD
yojeg JaqUINN 9210AL]  JOQUWINN Junososy uonduosag JUN0IIY JuUnoWwy uonduassag JOpUBA
Li-0L.Ad
LL/SZIv0 o Buneay pleog
81 Jo ¢ abed 1s17 [eaoiddy pieog 116-3 9nuaAdy |eioadg QL0. 3deQ

Loz IOl WINF 40 FOVTIIA

pund L16-3 l¢ pund



a1162y

€C9L¥ov

0L04-04-0108-1€

050681

[ejo] IopudA 05068'L

sjuswisnordw] 0G5 068°L

juswoaaosduw| |eyides jejo]

L LJeN-feAowal | SN eUd
uonelodiod SN

yojeg

Jaquuny 9910AU|

Jaquinp JuUNooYy

uonduosa(] JUNODIY Junowy

uonduosag JOpUBA

8l Jo v} sbed
Loznzw

LL-0L.Ad
LL/SZI¥0 Jo Bunasiy pieog
1S leaodddy pieog

JO0i ¥JNg 40 FOVTIIA

uswenolduwy jejide)d QL08 3degQ
pund spuswaaoidu [eyden ie pung



0.09-09-0€09-1G
0409-09-0€09-1G
0£09-09-0€09-1S
0.09-09-0€09-1G
0£09-09-0€09-1G
0£09-09-0€09-1G
0409-09-0£09-1G
0.09-09-0€09-1G
0£09-09-0€09-1G

000.-0£-0€09-1G

0%09-09-0€09-19
0¥09-09-0€09-1G
0¥09-09-0€09-1G

0805-0S-0€09-1S
0805-05-0€09-19

2e0v-0¥-0€09-1G

0.09-09-0£09-1G

saseyoind 191AA 81802
saseydind JelepA Lyggl
saseyoind IBIBpA b LET
saseyoind ia1epp /E°GhL
saseyaind 191epA S 9C
$9seyoInd J9IepN Z2L°E6
s9seydind I181epA 047622
soseyoInd Jo1epn L0 /61
saseyoind 18jep LSl

[ejo] Jopuap 00'886°C

wswdinbg 008862

[e}01 JOpuaA 00°G0OS'L

juswdinb3-selddng 00°1¢¢
wswdinbz-seyddng 00°¥ve
juawdinbg-sayddngs 00'0£8

[€J0] IOPUSA G1'GOL

solIN €evil
SN ¢8°0S9

[eJ0L IOPUdA 61 '9¥

SOUBMO|lY WIOlUN 61°9%

lejo J0pusp G6'90v°'921L

S9SeYdINd 18lep\ G6°90%'921

L 1.g94-syod Ja1em jpsuH
| L.g84-syod Ja1em jpsuH
1 1.094-syod Jajem |psuH
L 1.924-syod Jsjem |psuy
L 1.094-syod Jsjem |psuy
L 1.094-syod Jojem |psuH
1 1.924-syod Jajem jpsuy
11,994-syod ssjem |psuy
1 1.0e4-syod Jajem |psuy
ajepsuiH jo abejia

11.094-Z/219W [UWQ SNSUSS .2
P17 'spomisiep Aiddng aH

L1 iew-dwe|o Jedes S8 ,0€X.8
L Ltew-dwep sredas S8 ,91X,21

L Lde-z/sbundnoo .z INOP
"OU| ‘SHIOAA UOJ| ueplor jsejg

L1 ddy-juey Ng/ouesia
1 LABIN-T lIPm/O108(3
a3anood

L 1/62/c0-1elusl wiojiun
slsura| suaaig

L 1.1eiA-1eB0000GE L v/ plojpag
yied piojpag jo abejin

viigey | Ldy/0¥S801E
vilsey L1dy/1£G6801€
viigey LLdy/LL6801E
ViLsZy L Lidy/164801€
ViLSZh L 11dv/29¢801¢€
viLsey L11dy/16€801¢€
ViLGZY i 1idy/018201€
viisey L Ldyrogeziole
viigey LLidy/szziole
ViLGZh 9622192
V1i1GZy €12168¢
vilgey Z88VGEE
ViLsZy 088¥See
viisey 111dv/6002££9526
viisey LLIBN/YY0. 216200
ViLGZP ££9¢0¢
VLLGZY 1 L1d/0000900200
yojeg JoqUINN 9210AU]

Jequinp Junoooy

uondiassq JUNoO9dY junowy

uonduosag JOPUdA

81 Jo g| abed
Lozinziv

L1-0L.Ad
L1/62/%0 Jo Bunoapy pleog
1si7 [eaodddy pieog

JOQIY ¥uNg 40 IDVTTIA

suonesedQ J8}epy 0£09 1deQ
pund Jslep 1S pung



65'680'vC) suonesadQ I19JeAA [€JO1
{ejot 10puaA 0G/¢
a116¢y GLCy-SY  2e0V-0¥-0€09-1G 90UBMO|y ulojlun 0G'.¢ L Liep(ss0e)uownwopyssoys Ays
2101g 90yg Buipn pay
{ejol 10pusaA 00006
a1182v $¢€0089 §606-09-0£09-1S SJIAIDG [enjoeluUOD ISYI0 00°006 L LJeN-Bunsal 18jem yd3|
"ouj ‘sauojeioge] Dad
[e]0] 10pUBA 08°0V¥ L
ViiGgey 114dv/09680LE  0£09-09-0£09-16 soseyoind 191epA GL'8TL 1 1.g9d-syod Jajem |psuy
A\ 22214 4 }11dy/06G80LE  0/09-09-0£09-1 seseyodind 191ep L8'v¢C 1 1.god-syod Jsjem |psuy
yoeg JsquInp 99210AU| JaqUINp Juno2y uonduosaqg JuNosdy junowy uonduosaqg JOPUSA

8} Jo 9} abed
Lozieiv

Li-0L.Ad

LL/SZ/¥0 jo Bunsspy pieog
1s17 {eAolddy pleog

JOaly Jddng 40 IOVTIIA

suonesadQ Jojepr 0£09 3doQ
pund JSJEAA 1§ pung



2e0v-0¥-0¥09-2G

0109-09-0¥09-2S

¢e0V-0v-0%09-2G

iv'ig

|€}0] IOPUdA GC'1IC

aouUBMO|Y WIolun SZ'Le

jejol JOPUdA 66°CE

saijddng Bueiadp 66°€E

lejol iopusp L1'92

o0oUBMO|lY Lojiun L1°9¢

suoneiedp Jomag jejo]

L LieIN(%/ L iuowiuispy/saoys AYs
21015 d0yg Buipp pay

L L Jep-1e)ong qjos/Bnidoooads
JluljD 8yLIouU0d

Li/62/e0-Tejust uuopun
sioues|) susalg

a1 8514 4 GlTv-SY
YiieZy 816961
\ 435144 ££8¢0¢
yoleq JagWInNp 8910AU|

JOQUINY JUNOIDY

uonduIose( JUNOIIY Junowy

uonduiosag JOpUSA

8} jo L} 9bed
Loziziy

LL-0L.Ad
LLISZ/b0 Jo Buneay pieog
1s17 jeAouddy pieog

3001y ¥dNg 40 FIOVTIIA

suoneladQ 1omas (y09 ideq
punjsmag  Zg§ bung



£9°090'L€ ABojouyda] uopewoyul jejog
18301 JOpudA 26120’
dlisey 0-/1€28% 0L09-09-0¥0¥-19 saliddng BunessdO 86'61 b LIeN-4dgz/ebpayo Sul Mid L ZdH
g11szy 0-/1£28% 0L09-09-0¥0%-19 soljddng bueiedo 86'5¢Z | Liep-Z/ebpuLes Jul jig V0. b
gL162y 0-9¢918% 0109-09-0¥0¥-19 soiddng bueiedo 66'602 } 14BN~ /aBpued ukd v1GZdH
g1162¥ 0-9€918v 0109-09-0¥0%-19 seljddng bueiedo 66602 | Liey-1/ebpupes ejubul yegzdH
qa1162p 0-9¢918% 0109-09-0¥0%-19 seliddng BuieisdO 66801 L LBN-1L/eBpLIeD YIg YOSZdH
di15eh 0-9¢918% 0109-09-0¥0%-19 selddng BuesedO 66'602 } 1 JeN-1/eBpuped 194 yzgzdH
Aiddng 8030 oouny
[e30L JOpUdA 00°0EY'Z
gii1szy €€¥SSS  0905-06-0¥0¥-19 juswdinb3-eoueusiuelN 000G} "1dy-Buoogaipurew shs suoyd
di15ey CEPSSS  0Z0S-05-0¥0P-19 OIAI9G [BUOISSSJ0Id J8UIO 00°080°L } Lidyey-poddns 1|
SUOJIBDIUNWIWOD SIqIO
[e10]1 JOPUdA 91 P9
q1162v LGOYSSZ  0L09-09-0v0¥-19 sojjddng Bugeiedo 91°v9 L L Ady-sidnsputews -dwo)
18ua) CIoIN
[ejoL JOpUdA 00'8¥
Vilgey 61GZ0000LX Z¥O¥-0¥-070%-19 ssuadx3 |anes] g Buliiell 008y L LIBN-OARI 4O8] |SIN
suleH
1e)o] JOpUsA 0Z°2L¥'E
vilgzy 819710¥d  000.-0/-0%0%-19 wewdinb3 0z ZIv'ee g-sjuiod $$9008 SSOJIIM
‘ouj ‘saifojouyda] aouabiaauo)
je10] JOPUSA GC'I8
ViLSZY 98689XM  000/-0.-0¥0%-19 wawdinby Gg'Lg } Liep (p1ooai pIn Q) pled wapy
OUj ‘JUSWIUIBA0D MAD
yseqg JaquInp 8210AUj JaqWnN Junoddy uonduosaq JUNosdYy Junowy uopdiuosag JOpUBA

81 jo gl obed
LLozZ/LZiv

LL-0L.Ad

LLISZIP0 Jo Bunoesy paeog
1817 jeaolddy pleog

JO0R NG 40 IOVTIIA

ABojouyosa] uopeunioju] Ovoy 1deQ
pung ABojouyda} uonewloju| 19 pung



	042511 Agd & Sum
	042511 Minutes
	042511 Ord & Res
	042511 Consid

